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VISION

Connecting people,

ideas and capital,
we will be our clients’

First Choice

for achieving their
financial aspirations” .......



/

MISSION

“We will put interest of our stakeholders above
our own; and measure our success by how
much we help them in achieving theirs”.
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(2017-2022)
June 30, (Rupees '000)
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Operating Revenues 58,302 105,660 33,745 21,317 25,010 66,185
Gain on sale of investments (56,534) 66,467 (1,042) (7,486) (103,523) 162,890
Unrealised Gain / (Loss) on investments (4,414) 9,876 (3,074) (7,084) (686) (53,231)
Gross Revenue (2,646) 182,003 29,629 6,747 (79,199) 175,844
Administrative Expenses (83,372) (122,627) (60,356) (48,857) (41,248) (151,075)
Finance Cost (47,287) (26,617) (22,666) (50,111) (24,986) (179,245)
Other Expenses (7,997) (8,520) (4,746) (2,720) (5,586) (5,790)
Other income 123,324 89,008 76,747 10,240 (4,471) 302,276
(17,978) 113,247 18,608 (84,701) (155,490) 142,010
Change in fair value of investment 181,122 178,494 72,054 637,050 1,450 43
Share of (loss)/profit from associates - net of tax 205 (597) 1,672 2,370 -
163,348 291,144 92,334 554,719 (154,040) 142,053
Taxation (expense) / income (48,528) (106,787) 21,547 (56,815) (20,721) 24,901
114,820 184,357 113,881 497,904 (174,761) 166,954
Property and equipment 37,264 37,346 37,345 38,074 39,074 39,998
Capital work in progress - - - - - 33,340
Intangible assets 71,677 85,277 85,277 85,277 64,415 41,915
Other Recievables 73,743 123,321 131,071 113,010 155,513 142,579
Investment in associate 76,639 76,435 77,032 75,360 72,990 71,540
Long term investments 48,798 - - - - -
Strategic investment 1,069,221 888,099 709,605 637,550 - -
Investments - available for sale - - - 14,056 21,354 41,163
Long term deposits 1,602 1,602 1,600 2,250 2,996 2,496
Deferred taxation - 10,498 116,588 94,255 150,785 164,028
1,378,944 1,222,578 1,158,518 1,059,832 507,127 537,059
Short term investments 38,699 173,434 56,224 21,746 16,620 373,049
Trade debts 169,899 108,352 129,361 102,612 95,565 53,270
Loans & advances 1,953 587 2,078 1,339 4,324 41,629
Trade deposits & short term prepayments 42,771 114,598 10,509 25,055 11,424 50,338
Other Receivables 55,179 112,725 149,514 144,737 154,559 189,013
Advance tax 24,811 27,604 25,792 26,340 24,856 27,020
Cash and bank balance 223,177 230,778 190,181 180,704 260,197 122,350
556,489 768,078 563,659 502,533 567,545 856,669
Trade & other payables 249,318 337,963 290,190 236,289 281,644 264,159
Unclaimed Dividend 1,399 1,399 1,525 1,525 9,676 -
Current maturity of long term financing 24,704 22,000 3,194 33,991 29,435 32,941
Provident fund payable 530 - - - - -
275,951 361,362 294,909 271,805 320,755 297,100
280,538 406,716 268,750 230,728 246,790 559,569
Non-current liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 197,102 277,875 279,930 238,426 208,856 194,113
Loan from Sponsors 155,175 155,175 155,175 155,175 155,175 647,743
Defferred liabilites 31,603 15,403 13,866 12,572 10,925 9,360
Other Loans - - - - - 54,721
383,880 448,453 448,971 406,173 374,956 905,937
1,275,602 1,180,841 978,297 884,387 378,961 190,691
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 2,672,863 2,672,863 2,672,863 2,672,863 2,672,863 1,418,098
Discount on issue of Right Shares (1,508,754) (1,508,754) (1,508,754) (1,508,754) (1,508,754) (630,419)
Share Deposit Money - - - 17,003 - -
Accumulated Profit/(losses) 114,542 (542) (184,899) (298,779) (796,683) (621,922)
Unrealized gain/(loss) on remeasurement of investments
classified as available for sale (3,049) 17,274 (913) 2,054 11,535 24,934
1,275,602 1,180,841 978,297 884,387 378,961 190,691




Vertical Analysis

Profit and Loss Account

Operating Revenues

Gain on sale of investments
Unrealised Gain / (Loss) on investments
Gross Revenue

Administrative Expenses
Finance Cost

Other Expenses

Other income

Change in fair value of investment
Share of (loss)/profit from associates - net of tax
Profit / (Loss) before Tax

Taxation (expense) / income

Profit / (Loss) after Tax

BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY
Assets

Property and equipment
Capital work in progress
Intangible assets

Other Recievables

Investment in associate

Long term investments
Strategic investment

Investment in associate

Long term deposits

Deferred taxation

Short term investments

Trade debts

Loans & advances

Trade deposits & short term prepayments
Other Receivables

Advance tax

Cash and bank balance

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Trade & other payables

Unclaimed Dividend

Current maturity of long term financing
Provident fund payable

Long Term Borrowings

Loan from Sponsors

Defferred liabilites

Other Loans

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

REPRESENTED BY

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Discount on issue of Right Shares

Share Deposit Money

Accumulated losses

Unrealized gain/(loss) on remeasurement of investments
classified as available for sale

Total Equity and Liabilities
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2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
(Rupees) (Percentage).
58,302 105,660 33,745 21,317 25,010 66,185 -2203% 58% 114% 316% -32% 38%
(56,534) 66,467 (1,042) (7,486) (103,523) 162,890 2136% 37% 4% -111%  131% 93%
(4,414) 9,876 (3,074) (7,084) (686) (53,231) 167% 5%  -10% -105% 1% -30%
(2,646) 182,003 29,629 6,747 (79,199) 175,844 99%  100% 100%  100%  100% 99%
(83,372)  (122,627) (60,356) (48,857) (41,248)  (151,075) 3150%  -67%  -204% -724%  52%  -86%
(47,287) (26,617) (22,666) (50,111) (24,986)  (179,245) 1787%  -15%  -76% -743%  32% -102%
(7,997) (8,520) (4,746) (2,720) (5,586) (5,790) 302% 5%  -16%  -40% 7% 3%
123,324 89,008 76,747 10,240 (4,471) 302,276 -4660% 49% 259% 152% 6% 172%
(17,978) 113,248 18,608 (84,701)  (155,490) 142,010 579%  -38%  -37% -1355%  96%  -19%
181,122 178,494 72,054 637,050 1,450 43 -6844% 98% 243% 9442% -2% 0%
205 (597) 1,672 2,370 - - -8% 0% 6% 35% 0% 0%
163,348 291,145 92,334 554,719 (154,040) 142,053 678% 62% 63% -1255%  196% 80%
(48,528)  (106,787) 21,547 (56,815) (20,721) 24,901 1834%  -59% 73% -842%  26%  14%
114,820 184,358 113,881 497,904 (174,761) 166,954 4339%  101% 384% 7380% 221% 95%
37,264 37,346 37,345 38,074 39,074 39,998 2% 2% 2% 2% 4% 3%
- - - - - 33,340 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 2%
71,677 85,277 85,277 85,277 64,415 41,915 4% 4% 5% 5% 6% 3%
73,743 123,321 131,071 113,010 155,513 142,579 4% 6% 8% 7% 14% 10%
76,639 76,435 77,032 75,360 72,990 71,540 4% 4% 4% 5% 7% 5%
48,798 - - - - - 3% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
1,069,221 888,099 709,605 637,550 - - 55% 45% 41% 41% 0% 0%
- - - 14,056 21,354 41,163 0% 0% 0% 1% 2% 3%
1,602 1,602 1,600 2,250 2,996 2,496 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
- 10,498 116,588 94,255 150,785 164,028 0% 1% 7% 6% 14% 12%
38,699 173,434 56,224 21,746 16,620 373,049 2% 9% 3% 1% 2% 27%
169,899 108,352 129,361 102,612 95,565 53,270 9% 5% 8% 7% 9% 4%
1,953 587 2,078 1,339 4,324 41,629 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 3%
42,771 114,598 10,509 25,055 11,424 50,338 2% 6% 1% 2% 1% 4%
55,179 112,725 149,514 144,737 154,559 189,013 3% 6% 9% 9% 14% 14%
24,811 27,604 25,792 26,340 24,856 27,020 1% 1% 1% 2% 2% 2%
223,177 230,778 190,181 180,704 260,197 122,350 12% 12% 11% 12% 24% 9%
1,935,434 1,990,656 1,722,177 1,562,365 1,074,672 1,393,728 99%  99%  100% 100% 101%  99%
249,318 337,963 290,190 236,289 281,644 264,159 13% 17% 17% 15% 26% 19%
1,399 1,399 1,525 1,525 9,676 - 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0%
24,704 22,000 3,194 33,991 29,435 32,941 1% 1% 0% 2% 3% 2%
530 - - - - - 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
197,102 277,875 279,930 238,426 208,856 194,113 10% 14% 16% 15% 19% 14%
155,175 155,175 155,175 155,175 155,175 647,743 8% 8% 9% 10% 14% 46%
31,603 15,403 13,866 12,572 10,925 9,360 2% 1% 1% 1% 1% 1%
- - - - - 54,721 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 4%
659,832 809,815 743,880 677,978 695,711 1,203,037 34% 41% 43% 43% 65% 86%
1,275,602 1,180,841 978,297 884,387 378,961 190,691 65% 58% 57% 57% 36% 13%
2,672,863 2,672,863 2,672,863 2,672,863 2,672,863 1,418,098 138%  134% 155%  171%  249%  102%
(1,508,754)  (1,508,754) (1,508,754) (1,508,754) (1,508,754)  (630,419) 78%  -76%  -88%  -97% -140%  -45%
- - - 17,003 - - 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0%
114,542 (542)  (184,899)  (298,779)  (796,683)  (621,922) 6% 0%  -10%  -18%  -74%  -45%
0%
(3,049) 17,274 (913) 2,054 11,535 24,934 0% 1% 0% 0% 1% 2%
1,275,602 1,180,841 978,297 884,387 378,961 190,691 66% 59% 58% 58% 35% 14%




Horizontal Analysis

Profit and Loss Account

Operating Revenues

Gain on sale of investments
Unrealised Gain / (Loss) on investments
Gross Revenue

Administrative Expenses
Finance Cost

Other Expenses

Other income

Change in fair value of investment

Share of profit/(loss) of associate
Profit / (Loss) before Tax
Taxation (expense) / income
Profit / (Loss) after Tax

BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY
Assets

Property and equipment
Capital work in progress
Intangible assets

Other Recievables

Investment in associate

Long term investments
Strategic investment
Investment in associate

Long term deposits

Deferred taxation

Short term investments

Trade debts

Loans & advances

Trade deposits & short term prepayments
Other Receivables

Advance tax

Cash and bank balance

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Trade & other payables
Unclaimed Dividend
Current maturity of long term financing
Provident fund payable
Long Term Borrowings
Loan from Sponsors
Defferred liabilites
Other Loans
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

REPRESENTED BY

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
Discount on issue of Right Shares
Share Deposit Money

Accumulated losses

Unrealized gain/(loss) on remeasurement of investments classified as available

for sale

Total Equity and Liabilities
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2022 Vs 2021 Vs 2020 Vs 2019Vs 2018 Vs

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
(Ru |'r_\m:<\ (Percentage).

58,302 105,660 33,745 21,317 25,010 66,185 -45% 213% 58% -15% -62%
(56,534) 66,467 (1,042) (7,486) (103,523) 162,890 -185%  -6479% -86% -93% -164%
(4,414) 9,876 (3,074) (7,084) (686) (53,231) -145% -421% -57% -100% 0%
(2,646) 182,003 29,629 6,747 (79,199) 175,844 -101% 514% 339% -109% -145%
(83,372) (122,627) (60,356) (48,857) (41,248) (151,075) -32% 103% 24% 18% -73%
(47,287) (26,617) (22,666) (50,111) (24,986)  (179,245) 78% 17% -55% 101%  -86%
(7,997) (8,520) (4,746) (2,720) (5,586) (5,790) 6% 80% 74% 51% 4%
123,324 89,008 76,747 10,240 (4,471) 302,276 39% 16% 649% -329% -101%
(17,978) 113,248 18,608 (84,701) (155,490) 142,010 -116% 509% -122% -46% -209%
181,122 178,494 72,054 637,050 1,450 43 1% 148% -89% 43834% 3272%
204,549 (597.,300) 1,672 - - - 0% -100% -100% 0% 0%
163,348 291,145 92,334 554,719 (154,040) 142,053 -44% 215% -83% -460% -208%
(48,528)  (106,787) 21,547 (56,815) (20,721) 24,901 55%  -596%  -138% 174%  -183%
114,820 184,358 113,881 497,904 (174,761) 166,954 15% 62% -77% -385% -205%
37,264 37,346 37,345 38,074 39,074 39,998 0% 0% -2% -3% -2%
- - - - - 33,340 0% 0% 0% 0% -100%
71,677 85,277 85,277 85,277 64,415 41,915 -16% 0% 0% 32% 54%
73,743 123,321 131,071 113,010 155,513 142,579 -40% -6% 16% -27% 9%
76,639 76,435 77,032 75,360 72,990 71,540 0% -1% 2% 3% 2%
48,798 - - - - - 100% 0% 0% 0% 0%
1,069,221 888,099 709,605 637,550 - - 20% 25% 11% 0% 0%
- - - 14,056 21,354 41,163 0% 0% -100% -34% -48%
1,602 1,602 1,600 2,250 2,996 2,496 0% 0% -29% -25% 20%
- 10,498 116,588 94,255 150,785 164,028 -100% -91% 24% -37% -8%
38,699 173,434 56,224 21,746 16,620 373,049 -78% 208% 159% 31% -96%
169,899 108,352 129,361 102,612 95,565 53,270 57% -16% 26% 7% 79%
1,953 587 2,078 1,339 4,324 41,629 233% -72% 55% -69% -90%
42,771 114,598 10,509 25,055 11,424 50,338 -63% 990% -58% 119% -77%
55,179 112,725 149,514 144,737 154,559 189,013 -51% -25% 3% -6% -18%
24,811 27,604 25,792 26,340 24,856 27,020 -10% 7% -2% 6% -8%
223,177 230,778 190,181 180,704 260,197 122,350 -3% 21% 5% -31%  113%
1,935,434 1,990,656 1,722,177 1,562,365 1,074,672 1,393,728 -3% 16% 10% 45% -23%
249,318 337,963 290,190 236,289 281,644 264,159 -26% 16% 23% -16% 7%
1,399 1,399 1,525 1,525 9,676 - 0% -8% 0% -84% 0%
24,704 22,000 3,194 33,991 29,435 32,941 12% 589% -91% 15% -11%
530 - - - - - 100% 0% 0% 0% 0%
197,102 277,875 279,930 238,426 208,856 194,113 -29% -1% 17% 14% 8%
155,175 155,175 155,175 155,175 155,175 647,743 0% 0% 0% 0% -76%
31,603 15,403 13,866 12,572 10,925 9,360 105% 11% 10% 15% 17%
- - - - - 54,721 0% 0% 0% 0% 100%
659,832 809,815 743,880 677,978 695,711 1,203,037 19% -9% -10% 3% 42%
1,275,602 1,180,841 978,297 884,387 378,961 190,691 8% 21% 11% 133% 99%
2,672,863 2,672,863 2,672,863 2,672,863 2,672,863 1,418,098 0% 0% 0% 0% 88%
(1,508,754)  (1,508,754) (1,508,754) (1,508,754) (1,508,754) (630,419) 0% 0% 0% 0%  139%
- - - 17,003 - - 0% 0% -100% 0% 0%
114,542 (542) (184,899) (298,779) (796,683) (621,922) -21233% -100% -38% -62% 28%
(3,049) 17,274 (913) 2,054 11,535 24,934 -118%  -1992% -144% -82% -54%
1,275,602 1,180,841 978,297 884,387 378,961 190,691 8% 21% 11% 133% 99%
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CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW REPORT

It gives me pleasure to present this review report to the stakeholders of First National Equities Limited (the
“Company”) on the overall performance of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) and the effectiveness of its role in
achieving the objectives of the Company. The Company follows the best practices relating to corporate governance
and complies with all the relevant requirements of Companies Act, 2017 and the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 with respect to composition, meetings and procedures of the Board of
Directors (the “Board”) and its committees.

I extend a warm welcome to the members who joined the Board on holding of fresh election of directors and I look
forward to endeavoring together with them to assist the Company in achieving its objectives and promoting its
success. | would also like to acknowledge appreciation for the valuable contribution by the other members of the
Board of Directors who resigned or completed their term at the end of the financial year.

Pakistan’s economy recovered in FY21 from the pandemic backed by strong economic and monetary stimulus
combined with relief to public and industry. Growth momentum continued in the first half of FY22 as the large-scale
industry, agriculture and services all fared well and benefited from the supply side response as well as buoyant
demand. Going forward, the government measures designed to stimulate exports and discourage unnecessary imports
are expected to constrain the external current account deficit. Complicating the economic scenario however was the
global uncertainty aggravated by the ongoing war between Russia and Ukraine that is not only fueling inflation but
has downgraded the growth outlook in most countries and disrupted the supply chains.

The annual evaluation of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) has been carried out under the Code of Corporate
Governance to ensure that the Board's overall performance is in line with the objectives set for the Company. During
the year under review, the Board has played an effective role in managing the affairs of the Company depicting
successful operational & financial performances elaborated in the Director's Report.

In building an effective governance, risk management and control environment, the Board has put in place a
transparent and robust system of compliance with best practices of corporate governance and by promoting ethical and
fair behavior across the Company, which has been reinforced in the Organization's culture and values through
appropriate dissemination of the Code of Conduct.

The Board shall continue to play a vital role in setting the direction of the Company, promoting its success and
improving the performance while upholding the principles of good corporate governance. Despite a challenging
macroeconomic environment and a tough business climate, FNEL has continued to excel. It has consolidated and
developed avenues for growth and efficiency. We have no doubt that the best is yet to come for FNEL. With our
excellent service quality and our emphasis on value creation, the FNEL team remains steadfast in its determination to
thrive and flourish.

Adns Al

Adnan Amjad Khan
Chairman
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Directors of First National Equities Limited (“the Company”) are pleased to present the annual report of the
company for the year ended June 30, 2022 along with the financial statements and auditors' report thereon.

A. Economic Review

The economy of Pakistan rebounded from the pandemic (0.94 percent contraction in FY 2020) and
continued to post a V-Shaped economic recovery which is higher than 5.74 percent recorded in last
year (FY2021). The real GDP posted a growth of 5.97 percent in FY2022. Still economy is facing
underlying macroeconomic imbalances and associated domestic and international risks.Due to
depleting foreign exchange reserves, pressure on exchange rate is intensified. For aggregate
demand analysis, Nominal GDP i.e., GDP (MP) at current prices is used. For FY 2022, GDP at
current market prices stood at Rs. 66,950 billion showing a growth of 20.0 percent over last year
(Rs. 55,796 billion). For FY 2022, investment to GDP ratio remained 15.1 percent compared to
14.6 percent recorded in FY 2021. It has been observed over the long time period that the
contribution of Net Exports in aggregate demand, usually remained negative except in FY 2020
mainly due to the massive decline in imports on account of the pandemic. As per National
Accounts data, Exports of Goods and Services posted a growth of 39 percent and Imports of
Goods and Services 46 percentin FY 2022. For FY2022, Real GDP (GVA at basic prices 2015-16)
posted a growth of 5.97 percent on account of 4.40 percent growth in Agriculture, while 7.19 and
6.19 percent growth in Industry and Services respectively. This growth is slightly above the growth
of 5.74 percent recorded for FY 2022.

External circumstances like highly transmissible Omicron, changes in Afghanistan’s government
after the withdrawal of US troops, Russia - Ukraine conflict are upending the global economic
picture and the consequences uncertainty is considerably increased for a global economy that was
still struggling to recover from COVID-19 aftermath.

. Stock Market Review

Pakistan stock market's performance has posted a boom and bust situation during FY2022 due to
geopolitical tension, especially Russia-Ukraine conflict, and domestic political uncertainty. Later
(since February 2022), the Russia-Ukraine conflict exacerbated the economic challenges, as the
super cycle of commodity prices widened the country’s current account deficit (CAD) and worsened
the balance of payments crisis.

The benchmark KSE-100 index opened at 47,356 points on 1st July 2021 and declined by 5.1 % in
the initial nine (09) months of FY2022.Investors witnessed the wipeout of 16.27% (or Rs1.35
trillion) of investment at the PSX, as market capitalization (the total value of all listed companies)
slumped to a multiyear low at Rs6.95 trillion, compared to the peak of Rs8.29 trillion in June 2021.
Market capitalization of the PSX was Rs 8,297 billion on 30th June 2021. A total of Rs 714 billion
wiped out from the market capitalization of the PSX in just Nine (09) months of FY2022. The major
development of FY2022 is the issuance of Initial Public Offerings (IPOs). During FY2022, five
companies issued shares through IPOs on main board, while some companies also got them listed
on Growth Enterprise Market (GEM) board.
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Particulars 2022 2021
Rupees
0 i 58,302,044 105,659,673
perating revenue
. . 56,534,035 66,466,671

(Loss)/Gain on sale of investments ( )
Other i 123,324,206 89,007,612

er income
Profit before t 163,348,436 291,143,644
rofit before tax
Profit after ta 114,820,383 184,356,408
rofi r tax

0.43 0.69

EPS (Rs.)

The Company's after-tax profit during the current year was Rs. 114.820 million. This profit includes
a pre-tax fair value measurement gain of Rs. 181.122 million on a strategic investment made by
the Company (see note 9 for details).. As at June 30, 2022, the Company's accumulated gain was
Rs. 114.541 million (2021: Rs. 0.542 million loss).

Company operating revenue and Capital gains have been decreased significantly during the year
as compared to last year which is on the account of the heightened economic risks arising from
rising inflation, slowing growth, and weakening external account. PKR devaluation, steep surge in
fuel and utility rates coupled with record high commodity prices are likely to result in significant
inflationary pressure, which means tight monetary setting for an extended period of time. The
Company is trying its best to yield better volumes by providing improved quality of services through
extensive research, corporate access and advisory services. We are continuously working on
expanding our online and retail client base in order to increase the market participation of investors
and avail benefits from lucrative market opportunities.

Management continues to expect improvements in economic outcomes in future periods, early
signs of which are visible, and has therefore continued with its plans to capitalize on such
improvements. The Company continues to monitor and strategize working capital deployment
(including the offloading of liabilities, where liquidity and contractual arrangements permit).
Numerous business development activities undertaken in the previous fiscal year have been
formalized and continued in the current year. As well, the Company continues to strategically
manage its investment portfolio.
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Directors / sponsors of the Company have historically provided significant financial assistance in the
form of subordinated loans for the purpose of maintaining and/or increasing the net worth and liquid
capital at the Company's disposal. The Company's sponsors remain committed to additional financial
assistance as, when and to the extent necessary until an improvement in external / macro factors
and the Company's cost optimization strategies result in improved profitability.

RISKS AND OPPORTUNITIES

First National Equities Limited takes risks and creates opportunities in the normal course of business.
Taking risk is important to remain competitive and ensure sustainable success. Our risk and
opportunity management encompass an effective framework to conduct business in a well -controlled
environment where risk is mitigated and opportunities are availed. Each risk and opportunity are
properly weighted and considered before making any choice. Decisions are formulated only if
opportunities outweigh risks.

Following is the summary of risks and strategies to mitigate those risks:

Strateqgic Risks:

We are operating in a competitive environment where innovation, performance and effectiveness,
especially, in post Covid-19 world is enhanced. This risk is mitigated through continuous research &
development and persistent introduction of new techniques. Strategic risk is considered as the most
crucial of all the risks. Head of all business departments meet at regular intervals to form an
integrated approach towards tackling risks present at the national level.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Company takes a number of initiatives regarding the discharge of its responsibility towards
society. Following is the brief snapshot of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities:

Occupational Safety and Health:
Health and safety of the workers and staff is the most important thing for the Company. After the

outbreak of coronavirus pandemic, the Company immediately formulated a crisis management team
which implemented the directives issued by Government regarding preventing the spread of the
disease. The team launched a campaign at all locations of the Company offices for the awareness
of appropriate precautions which an individual should take to save himself/herself and colleagues.

Equal Opportunity Employer:

Diversity and ethics are the core value of the Company. The Company provides equal opportunity
for employment and career progression to all irrespective of gender, class and religious
discrimination.
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F. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

> Best Corporate Practices: Directors are committed to good corporate governance and comply with
the requirements of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 and
the Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange. The statement of compliance with the CCG Regulations,
2019 is enclosed.

> Composition of Board of Directors: Clause 34 (2) (i, ii and iii) of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations 2019 requires the disclosure of composition of the Board and its
Committees. Such disclosures are given in “Statement of Compliance” annexed to the Annual
Report.

> Board Committees:

e Audit Committee: The audit committee is performing its duties in line with its terms of reference as
determined by the Board of Directors. During the year under review, four (04) Audit Committee
Meetings were held, attendance position was as under: -

Sr. Name of Member Status No. of Meetings

No. Attended

i Mr. Fusao Yamada (Independent Director) Chairman 04

li. Mr. Adnan Amjad Khan (Independent Director) Member 03

i Mr. Muhammad Bilal (Non-Executive Director) Member 03

V. Mr. Waleed Ahmed Secretary 02

e Human Resource & Remuneration (HR&R) Committee: The Human Resource & Remuneration
Committee is performing its duties in line with its terms of reference as determined by the Board of
Directors. During the year under review, Two (02) Human Resource & Remuneration Committee
Meeting was held, attendance position was as under:

Sr. Name of Member Status No. of Meetings

No. Attended

i. Mr. Fusao Yamada (Independent Director) Chairman 02

li. Mr. Adnan Amjad Khan (Independent Director) Member 02

i Mr. Ali Aslam Malik (Executive Director) Member 02

Iv. Ms. Syeda Faaiza Akmal Tirmizi Secretary 02
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e Meetings of the Board of Directors: During the year under review, seven (07) meetings of the Board
of Directors of the Company were held in Pakistan and the attendance position is as follows:

Sr. Name of Member Status No. of

No. Meetings
Attended

i. Mr. Adnan Amjad Khan Chairman/Independent Director 07

li. Mr. Ali Aslam Malik Chief Executive Officer 07

jii. | Mr. Amir Shehzad Executive Director 07

iv. | Mr. Abid Yousaf Non-Executive Director 07

V. Ms. Syeda Faiza Akmal Tirmzi Executive Director 02

vi. | Mrs. Ayesha Anum Non-Executive Director 07

vii. | Mr. Muhammad Bilal Non-Executive Director 07

viii. | Mr. Fusao Yamada Independent Director 03

G. Directors’ Statement
Following is the Directors' statement on Corporate and Financial Reporting framework:

1. The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly its
state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

2. Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.

3. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

4. International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed
in preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed.

5. The system of internal control is sound in design and has be en effectively implemented and
monitored.

6. There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

7. There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as
detailed in the listing regulations.

H. Transactions with related parties
The company has fully complied with Companies (Related Party Transactions and Maintenance of
Related Records) Regulations, 2018. Kindly refer to note-32in the Notes to the Financial Statements

for further details.
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Provident Fund

Defined Contributory Plan i.e. the Provident Fund is being maintained by Company through the
Trustees of the Provident Fund Trust, which is audited on annual basis. It is fully funded and values
of investments (in Rupees million) of employees’ retirement funds as per audited accounts for the
year ended on June 30, 2022 is as follows:

Provident Fund Trust Rs. 0.529 million

Election of Directors

The tenure of previous Board ended on June 30, 2022 and accordingly, new election was held on
July 01, 2022 to elect Seven (as number of directors was fixed by the Board) directors of the
Company for next term of three years commencing from July 01, 2022. The following directors were
elected in the extraordinary general meeting held on July 01, 2022.

1) Mr. Ali Aslam Malik 2) Mr. Amir Shehzad 3) Mr. Abid Yousaf 4) Mr. Adnan Amjad Khan

5) Ms. Ayesha Anam 6) Mr. Muhammad Bilal 7) Mr. Zeshan Tahir

* Ms. Syeda Faaiza Akmal Tirmizi and Mr. Fusao Yamada, were subsequently replaced by Mr. Ali
Aslam Malik and Mr. Zeshan Tahir respectively.

*The Board of directors in their meeting held on July 15, 2022 has elected, Mr. Adnan Amjad Khan
as Chairman and appointed Mr. Ali Aslam Malik as a Chief Executive Officer of the Company.

Investment in Associated / Subsidiary

Your Company has made strategic equity investment in the wholly owned subsidiary titled as,
“FNE Developments (Private) Limited” as approved by the members in the Annual General
Meeting of the company dated October 28, 2021.

Auditors

Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022 have been audited by M/s
Tarig Abdul Ghani Magbool & Co. Chartered Accountants who have given an unqualified report.
Current auditors will retire on the conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company. Being
eligible, M/s Tarig Abdul Ghani Magbool & Co. Chartered Accountants have offered themselves for
reappointment for the year ending June 30, 2023.
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SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between June 30, 2022 and September 27, 2022.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Economic and political uncertainty has affected the future planning and current performance of the
Company. Management is aware of the ensuing problems and has prepared its strategic plans
accordingly.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has established an effective and efficient system of internal and financial controls to
safeguard the assets of the Company, prevent and detect fraud and ensure compliance with all
statutory and legal requirements. The internal control structure is regularly reviewed and mon itored
by the Internal Audit function duly established by the Board. Audit Committee reviews the internal
control system on quarterly basis in accordance with the term of its reference.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The Board of Directors has approved the amendments in Directors' Remuneration Policy. The main
features of the policy are as follows:

The Company shall not pay remuneration of its non-executive directors including independent
directors except for meeting fee for attending the Board and its committe es 'meetings.

The Company will reimburse or incur expenses of travelling and accommodation of Directors in
relation to attending of the Board and its Committees' meetings.

Board of Directors will keep on reviewing the Directors' Remuneration Policy from time to time.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

A statement of the pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2022, which is required to be disclosed
under the reporting framework, is annexed to this report.

TRADING IN SHARES OF THE COMPANY BY DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

During the year following trades in the shares of the company were carried out by the Directors,
CEQ, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children:
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Name of Director | Designation | Relatio No. of Nature of From/to whom
nship Shares Transaction shares
acquired/given
Mr. Adnan Amjad | Chairman - - - -
Khan
Mr. Ali Aslam Malik | Chief - - - -
Executive
Officer
Mr. Amir Shehzad Director - - - -
Mr. Abid Yousaf Director - - - -
Ms. Syeda Faaiza | Director - - - -
Akmal Tirmizi
Mrs. Ayesha Anam Director - - - -
Mr. Muhammad | Director - - - -
Bilal
Mr. Fusao Yamada | Director - - - -
Ms. Ammara | Chief - - - -
Zakriya Financial
Officer
Mr. Arslan Tahir Company - - - -
Secretary
Mr. Ali Aslam Malik - Spouse - - -
Mr. Ali Aslam Malik - Minor - - -
Children

S. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Directors are pleased and thankful to the employees for their continued dedication and efforts for the

Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.

LS

Chief Execﬁtive Officer

Lahore

September 27, 2022
20|
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Director
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE)
REGULATIONS, 2019

FIRST NATIONAL EQUITIES LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:
1. The total number of directors are as per the following:
Male: 6
Female: 1

2. The composition of board is as follows:

CATEGORY NAMES
Independent Directors Mr. Adnan Amjad Khan
Mr. Muhammad Bilal
Mr. Zeeshan Tahir
Non-Executive Directors Mr. Abid Yousaf
Ms. Ayesha Anam
Executive Director Mr. Amir Shehzad
Mr. Ali Aslam Malik
Female Director Ms. Ayesha Anam

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven
listed companies, including this company.

4. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of
particular of significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is maintained
by the company;

6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act
and these Regulations.

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the
requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating
minutes of meeting of Board.
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8. The Board of directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

9. The Board has arranged directors training program as a result of which Mr. Abid Yousaf, Mr. Ali Aslam Malik,
Mr. Amir Shehzad and Mr. Adnan Amjad Khan have attended the approved directors training program.

10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial officer, Company Secretary, Head of Internal Audit,
including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant
requirements of regulation.

11. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by the CEO, a Director and CFO, before
approval of the Board.

The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

e Audit Committee: The audit committee is performing its duties in line with its terms of reference as
determined by the Board of Directors. During the year under review, four (04) Audit Committee Meetings
were held. Audit committee comprises of following members: -

Sr. No. Name of Member Status
1. Mr. Muhammad Bilal (Independent Director) Chairman
1i. Mr. Adnan Amjad Khan (Independent Director) Member
iii. Mr. Abid Yousaf (Non-Executive Director) Member
iv. Mr. Arslan Tahir Secretary

e Human Resource & Remuneration (HR&R) Committee: The Human Resource & Remuneration Committee is
performing its duties in line with its terms of reference as determined by the Board of Directors. During the
year under review, two (02) Human Resource & Remuneration Committee Meeting was held. Human
Resource committee comprises of following members: -

Sr. No. Name of Member Status
1. Mr. Zeeshan Tahir (Independent Director) Chairman
ii. Ms. Ayesha Anam (Non-Executive Director) Member
1ii. Mr. Ali Aslam Malik (CEO/Executive Director) Member
iv. Mr. Arslan Tahir Secretary

13. The terms of reference of the Audit and HR and Remunerations Committees have been formed,
documented and advised to the committees.
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he frequency of meetings of the committees were as per following,

Audit Committee Quarterly
HR and Remuneration Committee Twice a year

he Board has set up an effective internal audit function/ or has outsourced the internal audit function to who are
considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures
of the company;

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the
quality control review program of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they or any
of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the company and that the firm
and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of
ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services
except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have
confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard;

We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been complied
with;

Adnan Amjad Khan
Chairman Dated:_September 27, 2022
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REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN LISTED
COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of
FIRST NATIONAL EQUITIES LIMITED (“the Company”) for the period from July 1, 2021 to June 30,
2022 in accordance with requirement of regulation 36 of this regulation.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of
the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily
to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company
to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors
upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material
respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the
period from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022.

ﬁ.b\; Nedwd (S M_r«s\j‘onﬁzﬁ fo.

Tariq Abdul Ghani Maqgbool & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Name of Engagement Partner: Muhammad Safdar
Lahore

Date: September 27, 2022

39



ANNUAL REPORT 2022 |

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of First National Equities Limited (the
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30,2022, and the
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which,
to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the state ment of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the
state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2022 and of the profit, other comprehensive
income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matter(s)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Following are the Key audit matter(s):

in equity shares

As stated in Note 9 to the financial
statements, in fiscal year 2019, the
company made an equity investment
in Kingbhai Digisol (Private) Limited
(the investee), a technology-based
start-up. The investee and the
company are related entities. The
Company valued its investment in

Sr. Key Audit Matter(s) How the matter was addressed in our
No. audit
01. Valuation of unquoted investment | Our audit procedures included the

following:

e Understood and evaluated the process
by which the cash flow forecast was
prepared and approved, including
confirming the mathematical accuracy
of the underlying calculations;

e Evaluated the cash flow forecast by
obtaining an understanding of
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unquoted ordinary shares of M/s
Kingbhai Digisol (Private) Limited
based on the valuation carried out by
independent external valuer engaged
by management through the use of
Discounted Free Cash Flow to Equity
model for business valuation. Since
the use of such valuation model

requires management to make
significant estimates and
assumptions, the degree of

subjectivity and complexity involved in
the valuation increases to a
considerable extent. This, in turn,
affected our assessment of the risk
that the financial statements may be
materially misstated due to error and,
hence, necessitated us to devote our
significant time and resources to
address the risk successfully.

respective business of Kingbhai Digisol
(Private) Limited;

Obtained an understanding of the work
performed by the management’s expert
on the model used for the purpose of
valuation;

Obtained corroborating evidence
relating to the values as determined by
the valuer Dby challenging key
assumptions for the growth rates in the
cash flow forecast by comparing them to
historical results and economic
forecasts and challenging the discount
rate by independently estimating a
range based on market data;

Involved auditor’'s expert to assist in
evaluating the assumptions and
judgements adopted by the professional
valuer in its discounted cash flow
analysis used to derive the fair value of

investment in unquoted equity;

e Performed sensitivity analysis around
key assumptions to ascertain the extent
of change individually in the value of the
investment; and

e Examined the adequacy of the
disclosures made by the Company in
this area with regard to applicable
accounting and reporting standards.

Other Matter Paragraph

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021 were audited by
another firm of auditors who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on
September 27, 2021.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
and the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in
Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that, in our opinion:

e Proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

e The statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account
and returns;

e Investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year
were for the purpose of the Company's business;

e No Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVI11
of 1980); and

e The Company was in compliance with the requirement of section 78 of the Securities
Act 2015, and the relevant requirements of Securities Brokers (Licensing and
Operations) Regulations, 2016 as at the date on which the Financial Statements were
prepared.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Mr.
Muhammad Safder, FCA.
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Tariq Abdul Ghani Magbool & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Lahore

Date: September 27, 2022
UDIN:AR202210233RVZNDUIKI
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property and equipment
Intangible assets
Long-term other receivable
Investment in associate
Long-term investment
Strategic investment
Long-term deposits
Deferred taxation

CURRENT ASSETS

Short-term investments

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits and short-term prepayments
Other receivables

Advance tax-net
Cash and bank balances

Total Assets
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long-term financing
Loan from sponsor
Deferred liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

Unclaimed dividend

Current portion of long-term financing
Provident fund payable

Total Liabilities
Contingencies and commitments
Net Assets

REPRESENTED BY:
Authorized share capital
Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital

Discount on right shares
Accumulated profit/(loss)

18
19
20

21

18

22

23
23

Actuarial gain from re-measurement of staff retirement benefits - net of tax

Unrealized (loss)/gain on re-measurement of investments classified as fair value

through OCI

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Execltive Officer
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June, 30

June 30,
2021

(Rupees-)----—-----—-—-

37,345,982
85,277,000
123,321,489
76,434,575
888,099,467
1,602,400
10,497,513

1,222,578,426

173,434,231
108,352,371
587,066
114,597,677
112,725,047
27,603,706
230,777,747

768,077,845

1,990,656,271

277,875,106
155,175,000
15,403,373

448,453,479

337,963,358
1,399,397
22,000,000

361,362,755

809,816,234

1,180,840,037

5,000,000,000

2,672,863,310
(1,508,754,317)
(542,378)

1,163,566,615

263,921

17,009,501

1,180,840,037

ger

Director
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Note June, 30 June 30,
2022 2021

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

--------------- (Rupees-)---------------

Operating revenue 24 105,659,673
(Loss)/gain on sale of investments 66,466,671
Unrealized (loss)/gain on re-measurement of investments classified

. 9,876,097
at fair value through profit or loss - net
Operating (loss)/profit 182,002,441
Administrative expenses 25 (122,627,153)
Finance cost 27 (26,616,642)
Other operating expenses 28 (8,519,634)
Other operating income 29 89,007,612
Changes in fair value of investments at fair value through profitor 9 178,494,320
loss
Share of profit/(loss) of associate 7 (597,300)
Profit before taxation 291,143,644
Taxation 30 (106,787,236)
Profit after taxation 184,356,408
Basic earning per share 31 0.69

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Egcvutive Officer CIMMI Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Note June, 30 June 30,
2022 2021

--------------- (Rupees-)---------------

Profit after taxation 184,356,408
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Actuarial gain from re-measurement of staff retirement benefits 158,743
Unrealized (loss)/gain during the year in the market value of

investments classified at fair value through OCl-net of tax 18,027,419
Other comprehensive (loss)/ income for the year 18,186,162
Total comprehensive income for the year 202,542,570

The annexed notes from I to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Eégive Officer CIMMI Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Actuarial gain from re-  Unrealized surplus / (deficit)

Issued, subscribed Discount on issue of  Accumulated measurement of staff on re-measurement of
and paid-up capital right shares profit/(loss) retirement benefits - net of  investments measured at
tax FVOCI
Rupees

Balance as at July 01, 2020 2,672,863,310 (1,508,754,317) (184,898,786) 105,178 (1,017,918) 978,297,467
Profit after taxation for the year ended June 30, 2021 - - 184,356,408 - - 184,356,408
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - 158,743 18,027,419 18,186,162
Balance as at June 30, 2021 2,672,863,310 (1,508,754,317) (542,378) 263,921 17,009,501 1,180,840,037
Balance as at July 01, 2021 2,672,863,310 (1,508,754,317) (542,378) 263,921 17,009,501 1,180,840,037
Profit after taxation for the year ended June 30, 2022 - - 114,820,383 - - 114,820,383
Other comprehensive loss for the year - - - - (20,058,361) (20,058,361)
Transferred from actuarial gain from remeasurement of 263,921 (263,921) - -
staff retirement benefits- net of tax
Balance as at June 30, 2022 2,672,863,310 (1,508,754,317) 114,541,926 - (3,048,860) 1,275,602,059

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

* o
-

Chief Executive Officer Chief\Financial Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation

Adjustments for non cash items:

Depreciation

Loss/(gain) on sale of investments

Change in fair value of investment through profit or loss
Finance cost

Unrealized loss/ (profit) on re-measurement of investments at fair value
Provision for other receivable

Dividend income

Share of loss of associate

Provision for gratuity

Provision on long term other receivable

Provision expense for expected credit losses

Other operating income

Changes in working capital

Decrease / (Increase) in current assets
Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits and short-term prepayments
Other receivables

Long-term other receivable

(Decrease) / Increase in current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Provident fund payable

Cash (utilized in)/generated from operations

Finance cost paid
Income tax paid

Net cash (utilized in)/generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale/(purchase) of marketable net

Additions of fixed assets

Disposals/(additions) of intangible assets

Dividend received

Net cash generated from/(utilized in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of long-term loans

Dividend paid

Gratuity paid

Net cash utilized in financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Note

25

27

24

29

13
14
15

21

24

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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(Rupees-)---------------

291,143,644

663,445
(66,466,671
(178,494,320
26,616,642
(9,876,097
61,115,483
(9,651,659
597,300
1,703,353

(83,612,460

(257,404,984)

33,738,660

86,370,206
1,490,605
(104,088,184

1,673,727

(14,553,646)

47,772,944

47,772,944
66,957,958

(6,671,525)
(2,515,488)

57,770,945

(22,839,922
(664,500)
(2,400)
9,651,659

(13,855,163)

(3,193,820
(125,875)

(3,319,695)

40,596,087
190,181,660

230,777,747

e

Director
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

First National Equities Limited ("the Company") is a public listed company incorporated in Pakistan under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the
Companies Act, 2017). Shares of the Company are quoted on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited ("PSX"). The registered office of the Company is situated at
Room No. 1007, 10th Floor, New Stock Exchange Building, Stock Exchange Road, Karachi.

The Company is a holder of Trading Rights Entitlement Certificate ("TREC") of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The principal activities of the Company

include shares brokerage, consultancy services and portfolio investment.

The Company's branch network consists of the following branches:

Lahore Branches FNE House, 179-B, Abu Bakar Block, New Garden Town, Lahore.
Room No. 314 & 417 LSE Plaza, 19 Khayaban-e-Aiwan-e-Igbal, Lahore.
Rawalpindi Branch Office No. 329-330, third floor, Rania Mall, Saddar, Rawalpindi.
Gujrat facilitation center Office No. 2, First floor ,City plaza attached GPO building near Jail Chowk Gujrat.

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION AND BASIS FOR PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Accounting and reporting
standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
("IASB") as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017 (the "Act"), and provisions of and directives issued under the Act. If and where provisions of and

directives issued under the Act differ from IFRSs, the provisions of and directives issued under the Act will prevail.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the following material items:

- Investments in quoted equity securities (whether measured at fair value through profit or loss, or at fair value through other comprehensive income), which are
carried at fair value;

- Investments in unquoted equities, measured at fair value through profit or loss;

- Investments in associates, which are recorded in accordance with the equity method of accounting for such investments; and

- Derivative financial instruments, which are marked-to-market as appropriate under relevant accounting and reporting standards.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan which are effective in current period

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended June 30, 2022. These standards, interpretations and amendments are
either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than certain
additional disclosures:

Standards or Interpretations with no significant impact Effective from annual period beginning on
or after:

IAS 16 - Property plant and equipment (Amendments) January 01, 2022

IAS 37 - Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets(Amendments) January 01, 2022

IFRS 3 - Business combinations (Amendments) January 01, 2022

New accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are not yet effective

The following new accounting standards, interpretations and amendments to accounting and reporting standards are effective for accounting periods, beginning
on or after the date mentioned against each of them. These amendments, interpretations and standards are, either not relevant to the Company’s operations, or
are not expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

Standards or Interpretations Effective from annual period beginning on or after:
IAS 1 - Presentation of financial statements (Amendments) January 01, 2023
IAS 12 - Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from single transaction (Amendments) January 01, 2023

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and income and expense. It also requires management to exercise judgment in the process of applying the
Company's accounting policies.

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience as well as expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. Areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements, are as follows:

- Useful lives and residual values of items of property and equipment (note 3.2)

- Allowance for expected credit losses (note 3.7)

- Classification, recognition, measurement / valuation of financial instruments (note 3.1)
- Fair values of unquoted equity investments (note 3.1)

- Provision for taxation (note 3.8)

- Staff retirement benefits (note 3.13).

49



(%)

(7%}

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 |€D
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the

years presented, unless stated otherwise.

Financial assets and liabilities

Recognition and initial measurement

The Company, on the date of initial recognition, recognizes loans, debt securities, equity securities and deposits at the fair value of consideration paid. Regular-
way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the settlement date. All other financial assets and liabilities, including derivatives, are initially
recognized on the trade date at which the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The initial measurement of a financial asset or liability is at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to its purchase or issuance. For
instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs are recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets

IFRS 9 eliminates the IAS 39 categories for financial assets (held-to-maturity, loans and receivables, held-for-trading and available-for-sale). Instead, IFRS 9

classifies financial assets into the following categories:

- Fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL");

- Fair value through other comprehensive income ("FVOCI");

- Amortized cost;

- Elected at fair value through other comprehensive income (equities only); or
- Designated at FVTPL

Financial assets include both debt and equity instruments.

Debt Instruments

Debt instruments are classified into one of the following measurement categories:

- Amortized cost;
-FVOCI,

-FVTPL; or

- Designated at FVTPL

Classification of debt instruments is determined based on:
() The business model under which the asset is held; and
(i1) The contractual cash flow characteristics of the instrument

Debt instruments are measured at amortized cost if they are held within a business model whose objective is to hold for collection of contractual cash flows
where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest. After initial measurement, debt instruments in this category are carried at amortized
cost. Interest income on these instruments is recognized in interest income using the effective interest method. The effective interest rate is the rate that discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. Amortized cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition, transaction costs and fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
Impairment on debt instruments measured at amortized cost is calculated using the expected credit loss approach. Loans and debt securities measured at
amortized cost are presented net of the allowance for credit losses / provision for doubtful debts in the statement of financial position.

Debt instruments are measured at FVOCI if they are held within a business model whose objective is to hold for collection of contractual cash flows and for
selling financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent payments that are solely payments of principal and interest. Subsequent to initial recognition,
unrealized gains and losses on debt instruments measured at FVOCI are recorded in other comprehensive income. Upon derecognition, realized gains and losses
are reclassified from other comprehensive income and recorded in the statement of income. Premiums, discounts and related transaction costs are amortized over
the expected life of the instrument to the income statement using the effective interest rate method. Impairment on debt instruments measured at FVOCI is
calculated using the expected credit loss approach.

Debt instruments are measured at FVTPL if assets are held for trading purposes, are held as part of a portfolio managed on a fair value basis, or whose cash flows
do not represent payments that are solely payments of principal and interest. Transaction costs for such instruments are recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Finally, debt instruments in the "designated at FVTPL" category are those that have irrevocably designated by the Company upon initial recognition. This
designation is available only for those debt instruments for which a reliable estimate of fair value can be obtained. Instruments are designated at FVTPL typically
if doing so eliminates or reduces accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise.

Equity Instruments

Equity instruments are measured at FVTPL, unless an election is made to designate them at FVOCI upon initial recognition, with transaction costs recognized

immediately in profit or loss. Subsequent to initial recognition, changes in fair value are recognized through profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

An initial recognition, there is an irrevocable option for the Company to classify non-trading equity instruments at FVOCIL. This election is typically used for
equity instruments for strategic or longer-term investment purposes. The election is made on an instrument-by-instrument basis and is not available to equity
instruments that are held for trading purposes. Gains and losses on these instruments are recorded in OCI and are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
As such, there is no specific impairment requirement. Dividends received are recorded in profit or loss. Any transaction costs incurred upon purchase are added

to the cost basis of the security and are not reclassified to profit or loss upon the sale of the security.

Classification and Measurement of Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified into one of the following measurement categories:

-FVTPL;
- Amortized cost; or
- Designated at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities measured at FVTPL are held principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term, or form part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking. Financial liabilities are recognized
on a trade date basis and are accounted for at fair value, with changes in fair value and any gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. Transaction costs are
expensed as incurred.

Financial liabilities may also be designated at FVTPL if a reliable estimate of fair value can be obtained and when (a) the designation eliminates or significantly
reduces an accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise, (b) a group of financial liabilities are managed and their performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis, in accordance with a documented risk management strategy, or (c) the financial liability contains one or more embedded derivatives which significantly
modify the cash flows required. Any changes in fair value are recognized in profit or loss, except for changes in fair value arising from changes in the Company's
own credit risk, which are recognized in OCI. Changes in fair value due to changes in the Company's own credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit
or loss upon derecognition or extinguishment of liabilities.

Determination of Fair Value

The fair value of a financial asset or liability is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the Company has access at the measurement date. The Company
values instruments carried at fair value using quoted market prices, where available. Unadjusted quoted market prices for identical instruments represent a Level
1 valuation. When quoted prices are not available, the Company maximizes the use of observable inputs within valuation models. When all significant inputs are
observable, the valuation is classified as Level 2. Valuations that require the significant use of unobservable inputs are considered Level 3.

Derecognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

A financial asset is derecognized when the contractual rights to the cash flows from asset have expired, or the Company transfers the contractual rights to receive
the cash flows from the financial asset, or has assumed an obligation to pay those cash flows to an independent third party, or the Company has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of that asset to an independent third-party. Management determines whether substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred by quantitatively comparing the variability in cash flows before and after the transfer. The variability in cash flows
remains significantly similar subsequent to the transfer, the Company has retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership. On derecognition of a
financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount and the sum of (a) the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability
assumed) and (b) the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in OCI, is recognized in profit or loss.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires. If an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same counterparty on substantially different terms, or the terms of the existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability at fair value. The difference in the respective carrying
amount of the existing liability and the new liability is recognized as a gain/loss in profit or loss.

Property and equipment

Items of property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and/or impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Where such subsequent costs are incurred to
replace parts and are capitalized, the carrying amount of replaced parts is derecognized. All other repairs and maintenance expenditures are charged to the profit
and loss account during the year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation on all items of property and equipment is calculated using the straight-line method, in accordance with the rates specified in note 4 to these
financial statements and after taking into account residual value, if material. Residual values and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each
balance sheet date. Depreciation is charged on an asset from the date when the asset is available for use until the date the asset is disposed of.

An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
asset derecognition (calculated as the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the profit and loss account in

the year in which the asset is derecognized.
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Intangible assets

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives, including Trading Right Entitlement Certificate ("TREC"), licenses and tenancy rights, are stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any. An intangible asset is considered as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all relevant factors, there
is no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected to generate net cash inflows for the Company. An intangible asset with an indefinite useful
life is not amortized. However, it is tested for impairment at each reporting date or whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired. Gains or
losses on disposal of intangible assets, if any, are recognized in the profit and loss account during the year in which the assets are disposed of.

Investment property

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or for both (but not for sale in the ordinary course of business), used in the supply of
services or for administrative purposes is classified as investment property. Investment property is initially measured at its cost, including related transaction costs
and borrowing costs, if any. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed when incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, the Company determines with sufficient regularity the fair value of the items of investment property based on
available active market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific asset. Valuations wherever needed are
performed as of the reporting date by professional valuers who hold recognized and relevant professional qualifications and have recent experience in the
location and category of the investment property being valued. These valuations form the basis for the carrying amounts in the financial statements.

The fair value of investment property does not reflect future capital expenditure that will improve or enhance the property and does not reflect the related
future benefits from this future expenditure other than those a rational market participant would take into account when determining the value of the property.
Changes in fair values are recognized in the profit and loss account.

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset (and the net amount is reported in the financial statements) when the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset
the recognized amounts and the Company intends to either settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. When financial
assets and financial liabilities are offset in the statement of financial position, the related income and expense items are also offset in the statement of income,
unless specifically prohibited by an applicable accounting standard.

Investment in associates

Associates are all entities over which the Company has significant influence but not control. Investments in associates where the Company has significant
influence are accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method of accounting, investments in associates are initially recognized at
cost and the carrying amount of investment is increased or decreased to recognize the Company's share of the associate's post-acquisition profits or losses in

income, and its share of the post-acquisition movement in reserves is recognized in other comprehensive income.

Impairment
Financial assets

The company recognises a loss allowance for expected losses in respect of financial assets measured at amortised cost.
For trade dets, the Company applies the IFRS 9 'Simplified Approach' to measuring expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance.

For other amortized cost financial assets, the Company applies a three-stage approach to measure allowance for credit losses, using an expected credit loss
approach as required under IFRS 9. The Company's expected credit loss impairment model reflects the present value of all cash shortfalls related to default
events, either over the following twelve months, or over the expected life of a financial instrument, depending on credit deterioration from inception. The
allowance / provision for credit losses reflects an unbiased, probability-weighted outcomes which considers multiple scenarios based on reasonable and

supportable forecasts.

Where there has not been a significant decrease in credit risk since initial recognition of a financial instrument, an amount equal to 12 months expected credit loss
is recorded. The expected credit loss is computed using a probability of default occurring over the next 12 months. For those instruments with a remaining

maturity of less than 12 months, a probability of default corresponding to the remaining term to maturity is used.

When a financial instrument experiences a significant increase in credit risk subsequent to origination but is not considered to be in default, or when a financial

instrument is considered to be in default, expected credit loss is computed based on lifetime expected credit losses.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition, and when estimating expected credit losses, the
Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue effort or cost. This includes both quantitative and

qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's historical experience and informed credit assessments, including forward-looking information.

Forward-looking information includes reasonable and supportable forecasts of future events and economic conditions. These include macro-economic
information, which may be reflected through qualitative adjustments or overlays. The estimation and application of forward-looking information may require

significant judgment.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets. The gross carrying amount of a
financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable expectation of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Company
makes this assessment on an individual asset basis, after consideration of multiple historical and forward-looking factors. Financial assets that are written off may

still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company's processes and procedures for recovery of amounts due.
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Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to ascertain whether there is any indication of impairment. If such an indication
exists, the asset's recoverable amount - defined as the higher of the asset's fair value less costs of disposal and the asset's value-in-use (present value of estimated
future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and asset-specific risk) - is estimated to determine the
extent of the impairment loss. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped into cash-generating units: the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows.

Taxation
Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for
current tax is calculated using rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and takes into account tax credits, exemptions and rebates available, if
any. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where necessary, relating to prior years which arise from assessments framed/finalized during the year.

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities used for
financial reporting purposes and amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is calculated using rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
differences reverse based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. In this regard the effects on deferred taxation on
the portion of income expected to be subject to final tax regime is adjusted in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Technical Release-27 of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefits will be realized.

Deferred tax is charged or credited to the income statement, except in the case of items credited or charged to comprehensive income or equity, in which case it
is included in comprehensive income or equity.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost and include cash in hand, balances with banks in current and deposit accounts, stamps in hand, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of less than three months and short-term running finances.

Trade debts

These are carried at their transaction price less any allowance for lifetime expected credit losses. A receivable is recognized on the settlement date as this is the
point in time that the payment of the consideration by the customer becomes due.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value plus directly attributable cost, if any, and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. They are classified as current if payment is due within twelve months of the reporting date, and as non-current otherwise.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. The amount recognized represents
the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimate.

Staff retirement benefits
Unfunded gratuity scheme

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme covering all eligible permanent employees. The liability recognized in the balance sheet in respect of the
defined benefit gratuity scheme is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date together with the adjustments for unrecognized
actuarial gains or losses and past service costs, if any. The defined benefit obligation is calculated by an independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit
Method. During the year, the Company has curtailed gratuity scheme and paid off the respective liability.

Defined contribution plans

Effective from Oct 1, 2021 the Company operates an approved contributory provident fund for all eligible employees. Equal monthly contributions are made by
the company and the employee to the fund at the rate of 5% of basic salary. Retirement benefits are payable to staff on completion of prescribed qualifying

period of service under this scheme.
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Borrowings

These are recorded at the proceeds received. Finance costs are accounted for on accrual basis and are disclosed as accrued interest / mark-up to the extent of the
amount unpaid at the reporting date.

Proposed dividend and transfers between reserves

Dividends declared and transfers between reserves made subsequent to the balance sheet date are considered as non-adjusting events and are recognized in the
financial statements in the period in which such dividends are declared / transfers are made.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which these are incurred except to the extent of borrowing costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset. Such borrowing costs, if any, are capitalized as part of the cost of the relevant asset.

Fiduciary assets
Assets held in trust or in a fiduciary capacity by the Company are not treated as assets of the Company.
Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of any direct expenses. Revenue is recognized on the following basis:
Brokerage income is recognized when brokerage services are rendered

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Commission income is recognized on an accrual basis.

Return on deposits is recognized using the effective interest method.

Income on fixed term investments is recognized using the effective interest method.

Gains / (losses) arising on sale of investments are included in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Unrealized capital gains / (losses) arising from marking to market financial assets are included in the statement of profit or loss (for assets measured at FVTPL) or
OCI (for assets measured at FVOCI) during the period in which they arise.

Income / profit on exposure deposits is recognized using the effective interest rate.

Foreign currency transaction and translation

Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into functional currency at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date.
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into functional currency at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated

in foreign currencies are recognized in income.

Functional and presentation currency

Ttems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates. The financial

statements are presented in Pakistani Rupee, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognized at their fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into. Subsequently, any changes in fair
values arising on marking to market of these instruments are taken to the profit and loss account.
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4 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
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- o Residential Furniture and : Computer and :
Description Office Building P — Fitings Office Equipment Accessoris Vehicles
Rupees
Cost
Balance as at July 01, 2020 36,156,614 4,260,000 13,496,841 14,481,867 18,189,288 15,118,711 101,703,321
Additions during the year - - 96,500 64,000 504,000 - 664,500
Balance as at June 30, 2021 36,156,614 4260000 13,593,341 14,545,867 18,693,288 15118711 102,367,821
Balance as at July 01, 2021 36,156,614 4,260,000 13,593,341 14,545,867 18,693,288 15,118,711 102,367,821
Additions during the year . - 40,000 373,075 392,550 . 805,625
Balance as at June 30, 2022 36,156,614 4,260,000 13,633,341 14,918,942 19,085,838 15,118,711 103,173,446
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at July 01, 2020 3,109,569 544513 13,438,647 14,014,242 18,132,712 15,118,711 64,358,394
Charge for the year 388,684 106,504 21,256 85,729 61,272 - 663,445
Balance as at June 30, 2021 3,498,253 651,017 13,459,903 14,099,971 18,193,984 15,118,711 65,021,839
Balance as at July 01, 201 3,498,253 651,017 13,459,903 14,099,971 18,193,984 15,118,711 65,021,839
Charge for the year 390,491 106,500 21,868 92,482 276,006 . 887,347
Balance as at June 30, 2022 3,888,744 757,517 13,481,771 14,192,453 18,469,990 15,118,711 65,909,186
Depreciation rate 1.08% 2.5% 10% 10% 33.33% 20%
Written down value as at June 30, 2022 32,267,870 3,502,483 151,570 726,489 615,848 37,264,260
Written down value as at June 30, 2021 32,658,361 3,608,983 133,438 445,89 499,304 37,345,982

5 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Building Tenancy
Rights

Particulars

License to use Room at
Pakistan Stock Exchange

Limited

Cost

Trading Right Entitlement
Certificate (TREC) from
Pakistan Stock Exchange

Limited

Balance as at July 01, 2021 14,915,000 67,862,000 2,500,000 85,277,000

Less: Impairment loss - - - -

Less: Disposal (13,600,000) (13,600,000)
Net Balance as at June 30, 2022 1,315,000 67,862,000 2,500,000 71,677,000
Net Balance as at June 30, 2021 14,915,000 67,862,000 2,500,000 85,277,000
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5.1 Buildingtenancyrights representconsiderationpaid by the Companyin connectionwiththe transfer of tenancyrightsin favor of the Companyfor propertiessituatedat
Bank Square, Peshawarand MallRoad, Nowshera.The ownershipof these propertiescontinuesto vest withthe originalowner.Duringthe year Companyhas transferred
the tenancy rights of Bank Square Peshawar property to independent third party.

5.2 Duringthe yearended June 30, 2019, the Companyhas acquired four rooms of Rs. 20.862 millionsituated at the Lahore Stock Exchange Buildingfrom First Pakistan
Securities Limitedand Switch Securities (Pvt.) Limited (collectively,"the sellers") against long-standingreceivablesfrom the sellers. Underan arrangementbetween the
Companyand the sellers, the risks and rewards of ownershiphave been substantivelytransferred to the Company.The transactionhas been recorded at fair value,
consistentwiththe requirementsof applicableaccountingstandardsand the CompaniesAct, 2017. It also includeslicense of 10 Rooms of PSX, located on the 10th floor
of New Pakistan Stock Exchange Building, L.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi for lump-sum consideration of Rs. 47 million.

5.3 Pursuantto demutualizationof the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited ("PSX"), the ownershiprights in the Exchange were segregated from the right to trade on an
exchange.As a resultof such demutualizationthe Companyreceivedshares and a TradingRights EntitlementCertificate(" TREC")from the PSX against its membership
card.

An active marketfor TRECis currentlynot available.The TREChas been accountedfor as intangibleasset as per provisionsof IAS 38. As the TRECis nota commonly
tradable instrument, the value approved by the Board of Directors of PSX post-demutualization and later on has been used as its current value.

6 LONG-TERM OTHER RECEIVABLE Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021

(Rupees)
Long-term receivable 6.1 113,349,581 169,899,282
Less: Current portion (37,000,000) (46,577,793)
76,349,581 123,321,489
Less: Provision for expected credit losses 6.2 (2,607,040) -
73,742,541 123,321,489

6.1 Thisamountpertainsto a long term outstandingtrade debt amountingto Rs. 230.635 million,owed by an ex-client of the Company.The debt has been reclassified, with
theapproval of the Board, as a long-term receivablein view of both the currentlegal form and the substance of the asset. The debt, whichis repayablein quarterly
installments up to December 2026, is considered good.

6.2 The Companyhas recorded provisionof expected creditlosses accordingto the company'smethodology for computingexpected creditlosses under IFRS 9 as provided
in note No. 3.7.

Movement in provision for expected credit losses Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021
(Rupees)
Opening balance -
Provision for expected credit losses 2,607,040
Closing balance 2,607,040
7 INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE June June
30, 2022 30, 2021
(Rupees)
7.1 76,639,124 76,434,575
Coastal Company Limited (formerly National Asset Management Company Limited or "NAMCO")
76,639,124 76,434,575

7.1 The Companyholds 4,000,000 ordinaryshares (2021: 4,000,000 ordinaryshares), at Rs. 10 per share fullypaid-up, in Coastal CompanyLimitedincorporatedin Pakistan.
The shareholdingrepresents28.17% (2021: 28.17%) of Coastal CompanyLimited'stotal shareholding The cost of the investmentin Coastal CompanyLimitedwas Rs. 40
million (2021: Rs. 40 million).

Note June June
30, 2022 30,2021
(Rupees)
Opening balance 76,434,575 77,031,875
Share of profit/(loss) from associate 7.1.1 204,549 (597,300)
Closing balance 76,639,124 76,434,575
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7.1.1 TheCompany'sinvestmentin Coastal CompanyLimited (formerlyNationalAsset Management CompanyLimitedor"NAMCO" an associated undertaking/related party)
has been accounted for under the equitymethod of accounting.The Company'snvestmenthas been adjusted by its share of Coastal Company Limited's profits/losses,
based on Coastal Company Limited's management financial statements (i.e. management's accounts), in accordance with IAS 28.

Summarized financial information of the associate, extracted from the associate's financial statements, is presented below.
Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021

Summarized Balance Sheet: (Rupees)
Current Assets

Summarized financial information for associate

Cash and cash equivalents 29,666 38,798
Other current assets 47,427,701 47,432,021
Total Current Assets 47,457,367 47,470,819
Non-Current Assets 233,233,470 234,758,177
Current Liabilities

Other current liabilities 8,631,468 10,895,750
Total Current Liabilities 8,631,468 10,895,750
Closing Net Assets 272,059,369 271,333,246
Company's Share in % 28.17% 28.17%
Carrying Amount 76,639,124 76,434,575

Reconciliation to carrying amount:

Opening net assets 271,333,246 273,453,584
Profit/(loss) for the year 726,123 (2,120,338)
Closing Net Assets 272,059,369 271,333,246

Summarized income statement:

Revenue 869 24,712
Interest expense - -
General & admin expense (1,717,389) (2,069,521)
Income tax expense (87) (156)
Prior year adjustment 2,442,730 (75,373)
Profit/(loss) for the year 726,123 (2,120,338)
8 LONG-TERM INVESTMENT Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021
(Rupees)
At fair value through OCI
Unquoted:
ISE Towers REIT Management Company 8.1&8.3 48,797,511 -

8.1 Companyhas received 3,034,603 number of shares of M/s ISE TowersREIT ManagementCompanyas settlementof outstandingmarkupfrom a related
party M/s Switch Securities (Pvt.) Limited. The investmentwas initiallyrecorded at cost determinedon the basis of breakupvalue availablein the audited
financial statements of the ISE Towers REIT Management Companyas at June 30,2021. Subsequentlythis investment was measured at fair value and

gain/(loss) charged to OCI.

8.2 The companyas per its policy,carriedout the valuationof the aforementionedinvestments.In this connection,the valuationtechniqueused by the company
was Discounted Cash Flow to Equity model for business valuation.Assumptionsand inputs used in the valuationtechnique mainlyinclude risk free rate,
equity risk premium,long term growth rate and projected rate of increase in revenues, other income and expenses. Principal assumptionsused in the
valuation of above unquoted investments are as under:
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June 30,2022
Name of investee company Long term growth rate  Cost of equity Projection Value per share (Rs.) Valuation
period technique used
ISE Towers REIT Management Company 4%-6% 13.58% 5 years 16.080 Discounted Cash
Flow to Equity
Model
Reconciliation of gain/(loss) on remeasurement of long term Note June June
investments as of the reporting date 30, 2022 30, 2021
(Rupees)
Cost of investment 50,890,292 -
Unrealised loss:
Opening balance - -
Net unrealized loss in the value of investment for the year (2,092,781) -
(2,092,781) -
Closing balance 48,797,511 -
9 STRATEGIC INVESTMENT Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021
(Rupees)
Investment in Kingbhai Digisol (Private) Limited 1,069,221,476 888,099,467

As part of the Company'strategyto effectivelydeploy capitalin order to deliver returnsto investorsin an otherwisedepressed economicenvironmentthe Company
capitalizedon an opportunityto invest in Kingbhai Digisol (Private) Limited ("KingBhai"),a technology-enabledbusiness operatingin the real estate and technology
services sectors. Given the growthtrajectoryof these sectors and the Company'assessment of the service gap in the sectors, the Companyexpects the investmentto yield
returns through investment value appreciation as well as dividends.

The Companyand KingBhaiare related,as describedin note 32. Howeverthe Companyholds 7.70% (2021:7.7%) of KingBhai'svotingshares and, as such, does not exert
controlor exercise significantinfluence. The Companyhas chosen to forego the irrevocableelectionavailableunder IFRS 9 to designate the investmentat FVOClIupon
purchase. Instead, the investment is measured at FVTPL, with changes in fair value recognized through profit or loss.

The table below sets out informationabout reconciliationof openingand closing balances and significantunobservableinputs used in measuringfinancial instruments
categorized as Level 3 investments in the fair value hierarchy.

Description Valuation technique Significant unobservable inputs Range

Investment in Kingbhai Digisol (Private) Limited ~ Discounted cash flows =~ Weighted average cost of capital 20% - 25%
Long term revenue growth rate 1% - 3%
Discount for lack of marketability 2% - 4%

Significant unobservableinputsused in the fair value measurementof the investmentin KingbhaiDigisol (Private) Limitedincludethe weighted-averagecost of capitalor
equity, the terminal revenue growth rate and a discount for lack of marketability Significant increases or decreases in any of these inputs in isolation will result in
significantlydifferentfair values. An increasein the cost of capitalor discountfor lack of marketabilitywillresultin a lowerfair value measurement,whereasan increasein
the long-termrevenuegrowthrate will resultina higherfair value measurement. Aswell,thereis an interdependency between the discount for lack of marketability and
the cost of capital - an increase in the former will result in a directionally consistent movement in the latter.

Note June June
Strategic investment 30, 2022 30, 2021

(Rupees)
Opening balance 888,099,467 709,605,147
Fair value gain through profit or loss 181,122,009 178,494,320
Closing balance 1,069,221,476 888,099,467
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10 LONG-TERM DEPOSITS

Central Depository Company Limited

Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited

National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited
Other security deposits

11 DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred tax liabilities-Taxable temporary differences

Short-term investments at FVOCI
Short-term investments at FVTPL
Accelerated tax depreciation
Long-term other receivable
Strategic investment

Investment in associate

Deferred tax assets-Deductible temporary differences

Provision for gratuity

Accelerated tax depreciation

Intangible assets

Short-term investments at FVTPL

Provision for doubtful debts

Long-term investment at FVOCI

Long-term other receivable

Other receivables

Capital loss on sale of investments at FVTPL

Deferred tax liability-net
Effect of carried-forward tax losses/tax credits

Deferred tax liability/(asset)-net

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 | €

Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021

(Rupees)
100,000 100,000
1,200,000 1,200,000
200,000 200,000
102,400 102,400
1,602,400 1,602,400
Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021
(Rupees)
63,503
. 426,266
3,190,933 -
. 431,617
117,773,107 38,310,272
4,037,631 1,572,577
125,001,671 40,804,235
] (657,675)
. (179,567)
(1,377,500) (539,521)
(486,476) ;
(24,136,216) (14,264,833)
(230,624) )
(287,296)
(7,043,122)
(9,880,721) -
(43,441,955) (15,641,596)
81,559,716 25,162,639
11.1 (49,956,989) (35,660,152)
31,602,727 (10,497,513)

11.1 The deferred tax asset involvesan amountof Rs. 39.496 (2021: 24.680) millionwhichrelatesto carryforwardlosses of the companyrelatingto the losses incurredover the
previousfinancialyearsas wellas other carry-forwarddjustableamountsallowedundersection 113 and 113C of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 amountingto Rs. 10.460

million (2021: Rs. 10.980 million).

The tax losses and other carry forward adjustable amounts would expire as follows:

Accounting year Category

2015 Alternate corporate tax
2017 Alternate corporate tax
2018 Business loss

2019 Business loss

2020 Business loss

2020 Minimum tax
2021 Business loss

2021 Minimum tax
2022 Business loss

2022 Minimum tax

12 SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

At FVOCI
At FVTPL

59

Amount (Rs.) Accounting year in which benefit expires
2,977,989 2025
4,776,538 2027
547,772 2024
18,606,472 2025
8,015,343 2026
493,998 2023
91,065,216 2027
1,497,244 2024
13,260,332 2028
714,631 2025
Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021
(Rupees)

12.1 14,863,600 32,598,506

12.2 23,835,508 140,835,725

38,699,108 173,434,231
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12.1 Equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive income
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The investmentsare strategic investmentsmade by the Companyto achieve objectives other than short-term profit-taking.Consistentwith the Company's

strategy,its historical treatmentof theseinvestments and the fact that these equity investments are neither held for trading nor are they contingent consideration

recognized pursuant to an acquisition in a business combination to which IFRS 3 (Business Combinations) applies, it has elected to account for these equity

investments at FVOCIL

12.2 Equity investments at fair value through profit or loss

10,000 10,000 |Pioneer Cement Limited 201,900 603,300 201,900 1,310,700

453,525 453,525 |SME Leasing Limited 2,267,625 839,021 2,267,625 2,018,187

1,311,953 1,311,953 [Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited 13,119,530 13,421,279 13,119,480 29,269,619
1,775,478 1,775,478 15,589,055 14,863,600 15,589,005 32,598,506

Unrealized (loss)/gain on remeasurement of investments measured at FVOCI (725,455) 17,009,501
14,863,600 14,863,600 32,598,506 32,598,506
12.1.1 Unrealized gain/(loss) on equity instruments at FVOCI:

—-—(Rupees)------

Unrealized gain on short-term investments as at June 30, 2021 17,009,501
Unrealized loss during the year in the market value of investments measured at FVOCI (17,734,957)
Unrealized loss on short-term investments as at June 30, 2022 (725,456)

Oil & Gas Marketing Companies
500 - |Pakistan State Oil Company Limited 101,637 85,950 - -
Banks
1,994,000 3,258,500 | The Bank of Punjab 15,352,604 10,807,480 30,008,504 27,371,400
Investment Banks
20,000 20,000 [CYAN Limited 878,800 558,200 1,087,876 878,800
Cable and Electrical Goods
- 895,000 [Waves Singer Pakistan Limited - - 21,214,096 24,397,636
Technology And Communication
- 33,855 [TRG Pakistan Limited - - 5,614,090 5,631,102
Property
603,133 - |TPL Properties Limited 11,396,500 12,159,161 - -
Agricultural Textile
501 - |Pak Agro Packaging Limited(GEM) 9,223 7,520 - -
Food and Personal Care Products
- 1,657,500 [ Treet Corporation Limited - - 72,781,488 82,029,675
452 495 [Unity Foods Limited 10,602 9,072 15,290 22,037
Leasing Companies
112,500 113,500 |SME Leasing Limited 500,625 208,125 238,284 505,075
2,731,086 5,978,850 28,249,991 23,835,508 130,959,628 140,835,725
Unrealized (loss)/gain on re-measurement (4,414,483) 9,876,097
of investments classified at fair value
through profit or loss - net
23,835,508 23,835,508 140,835,725 140,835,725

12.3 The company holds 39,390 (2021: 39,390) shares of different inactive companies having no fair value at year end.

12.4 Securitieshaving marketvalue of Rs. 36.467 million(2021: Rs 107.635 million)have been pledged withPakistanStock Exchange Limitedand
NationalClearing Company of Pakistan Limited to meet trading requirements. 60
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12.5 Equity investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income includes 10,000 shares (2021: Nil) of Pioneer Cement Limited having market
value of Rs. 0.603 million (2021: Nil ) are under litigation with Sindh Industrial Trading Estate as disclosed in note 22.1 to these financial statements.

13 TRADE DEBTS Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021

(Rupees)
Considered good 169,899,241 108,352,371
Considered doubtful 219,021,921 213,824,131
13.1 388,921,162 322,176,502
Less: Provision for expected credit losses 13.3 (219,021,921) (213,824,131)
169,899,241 108,352,371

13.1 ThisincludesRs. 37.958 million(2021: Rs. 5.921 million)due from related parties and maximumaggregate amountoutstandingat any time duringthe yearfrom related
parties was Rs. 226.809 million (2021: Rs. 73.908 million)

13.2 The Companyholds securitieswitha cumulativefair value of Rs. 2,031.752 million(2021: Rs. 3,267.567 million)ownedby its clientsas collateralagainsttrade debts. Refer
to note3.7 for details around the Company's methodology for computing expected credit losses under the expected loss model under IFRS 9.

13.3 Movement in provision for expected credit losses

Opening balance 213,824,131 395,853,766
Reversal of provision expense against expected credit losses previously recognised - (80,061,982)
Reversal of provision for balances that have been written off - (101,967,653)
Provision expense for expected credit losses 5,197,790 -
Closing balance 219,021,921 213,824,131
14 LOANSANDADVANCES Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021
Advances - unsecured, considered good (Rupees)
- to employees against salary and expenses-net 1,953,105 587,066
15 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS June June
30, 2022 30, 1

(Rupees)

Exposure deposit 15.1 42,770,879 114,597,677

15.1 This represents amounts deposited with Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited against exposure arising out of MTS , Future and Ready transactionsentered into by the
Companyin respect of which settlements have not taken place as at the reportingdate. The Companyhas deposited the exposure amount in accordance with the
regulations of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

16 OTHERRECEIVABLES Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021
(Rupees)
Mark-up on receivable from associates 16.1 76,423,964 127,314,257
Current portion of long term other receivable 6 37,000,000 46,577,793
Others 5,667,489 2,745,176
Provision 16.3 (63,912,179) (63,912,179)
55,179,274 112,725,047

16.1 Detail of the mark-up due from each associate is as follows. Corporate guarantees have been provided by the parent / sponsor companies of the associates.

First Pakistan Securities Limited 63,918,859 63,918,859
Switch Securities (Private) Limited 12,505,105 63,395,398
76,423,964 127,314,257

16.2 Themaximum aggregatereceivableamountoutstandingat any time duringthe yearfrom Frist PakistanSecuritiesLimited and SwitchSecurities (Private) Limited was
Rs.63.919million(2021: Rs.63.919 million)and Rs. 12.505 million(2020: Rs. 63.395 million)sespectively Company hasreceived 3,034,603 numberof shares of M/s
ISE Towers REIT Management Company as settlement of outstanding markup from related party M/s Switch Securities (Pvt.) Limited..

16.3 Provisionamount of Rs. 61.115 millionwas recognizedin the statementof profit or loss against mark-upon receivablebalancesfrom associates and Rs. 2.797 million
was recognised against others balances in prior years.
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(Rupees)
Cash at bank
Proprietary accounts 133,635,282 44,156,336
Customer accounts 89,541,869 186,621,411
Cash in hand - -
223,177,151 230,777,747
LONG-TERM FINANCING Note June June
30, 2022 30,
(Rupees)
From banking companies - secured Bank Alfalah Limited 18.1 78,969,938 93,182,869
The Bank of Punjab 18.2 127,886,368 181,739,136
Other loans 14,950,101 24,953,101
221,806,407 299,875,106
Less: Current portion of long-term financing (24,704,000) (22,000,000)
197,102,407 277,875,106

TheCompanyobtained financingfromBank AlfalahLimited ("BAF"for workingcapital requirementsand in order to improveliquidity. The liability was restructured/
rescheduledvide an agreementdated June 08, 2020. Underthe terms of therestructuringmultiple loan tranches weranerged. The restructuredloariability, whichis
interest-free, has been recognizedat the present value of future payments,discountedat the KIBOR, and the related present value gains/(losses) were recognizedin the
statementof profit or loss. The related notionalexpense is being amortizedover the term of the liability(throughto June 2027). Duringthe yearended June 30, 2022, the
Companymade a repaymentof Rs. 2 million(2021: Rs. 2 million). This facility is secured againstpledged shares of different companies, hypothecation charge over

present and future receivables of the company and personal guarantee of directors/mortgagers of the company.

(Rupees)
Reconciliation of fair value of BAF facility
Opening balance 93,182,869 90,591,224
Accrued notional interest 7,529,176 6,794,342
Payments made during the year (2,000,000) (2,000,000)
Present value adjustment (19,742,107) (2,202,697)
End of year balance 78,969,938 93,182,869

Financing from the Bank of Punjab has been restructured/rescheduled vide an offer letter dated December 22, 2021, wherein the Bank has agreed to settle the
previous running finance facility amounting Rs. 200 million through restructuring/rescheduling on the following terms and conditions:

Outstanding principle amounting to Rs. 97.504 million will be repaid in 48 quarterly installments starting from March 31, 2022 till December 2033 with a down
payment of Rs. 0.850 million. Future COF bearing mark-up quarterly at the rate advised by SBP from time to time will be waived/ written off at tail end subject
to regular repayment of entire outstanding principle without any default.

Outstanding past mark-up amounting to Rs. 103.198 million bears no future mark-up. This balance of Rs. 103.198 million will be waived/written off at the tail
end subject to no default.

The restructured loan liability, which is interest-free, has been recognized at the present value of future payments, discounted at the cost of funds defined by

Bank, and the related present value gains/ (losses) were recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021

(Rupees)

Reconciliation of fair value of BOP facility

Opening balance 181,739,136 166,385,659
Payments made during the year (2,372,000) -
Liability written off (59,282,885) -
Accrued notional interest 7,802,117 11,310,950
Present value adjustment - 4,042,527
Closing balance 127,886,368 181,739,136
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19 LOANFROMSPONSOR Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021
(Rupees)
Loan from sponsor - subordinated 19.1 155,175,000 155,175,000
155,175,000 155,175,000

Less: current portion - .
155,175,000 155,175,000

19.1The loan hasbeen obtained forworkingeapital purposeand utilizedfor the same. Thisloan s interestfree as per the requirementsof the Section71 (1) (a) of the Securities
Act, 2015.

20 DEFERRED LIABILITIES Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021

(Rupees)

Gratuity payable 26 - 15,403,373
Deffered tax liability 1 31,602,727 -
31,602,727 15,403,373
21 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES June June
30, 2022 30, 2021

(Rupees)
Creditors 21.1 87,681,355 184,794,423
Other trade payables - net of commission and taxes 143,352,836 143,352,836
Accrued expenses 10,027,318 6,599,343
Others 8,256,688 3,216,756
249,318,197 337,963,358

21.1 This includes Rs. 0.637 million (2021: Rs. 7.232 million) due to related parties.

22 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

22.1 Contingencies

a Tradeand other payablesof the companyincludean amountof Rs. 143.353 millionpayableto M/S AbandonedPropertiesOrganization(APO) against which APO has
additionalclaims against the companyand the matteris under litigationin the Sindh High Courtsince April5,2013. The companys legal counsel is of the view that the
company has a favorable case based on merit. Accordingly, the company has not provided for the APO’s additional claims against the Company.

b Civillitigationin the Sindh High Courtis underprocess betweenSindh Industrial Trading Estate(S.1.T.E.) and the Company for dispute of overand above mark-upafter full
repayment as per agreement. The companyhas settled its liabilityin line of court order dated October21, 2013 by making paymentsamounting toRs.220 million. The company
based on reasonable grounds, expects that the ultimate outcome of the case will be in the favour of the company.

¢ The Assistant Commissioner,Sindh Revenue Board has started audit proceedings on the basis of audited accounts for the tax period July 2014 to June 2020 and
consequentlypassed order dated 2 February,2022 creatinga demand of Rs. 12.028 million.The companyhas challengedthe order before Commissioner(Appeals) Sindh
Revenue Board. The Company, based on reasonable grounds, expects that the ultimate outcome of the case will be in the favour of the company.

d Securities& Exchange Commissionof Pakistanhas filed a petitionin January2016 againstthe Companyunder CompaniesJurisdictionin High Courtwitha prayerto seek
directionsof the Hon’ble Courtto compel the companyto repurchaseits shares from the minorityshareholders, because of deterioratingfinancial condition of the

companyin 2016. The Company,based on reasonable grounds and advice of legal counsel expects that the ultimateoutcome of the case willbe in the favour of the
company and the said petition will be dismissed.

e Company has filed writ petition in Lahore High Courts against SECP for impugned investigation order dated 02-03-2021 and court has granted stay on it.

22.2 Commitments Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021

(Rupees)
Settlement Commitments
Outstanding settlements against sale of investments in regular market 2,140 686,287
Outstanding settlements against purchase of investments in regular market - -
Provident Fund Commitment
As per rules of Approved ContributoryProvidentfund, Companyis liable to make the contributionto 529,860 -

providentfund after completionof one year employeeservice from the participationin the employees
provident scheme. 63
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23 SHARE CAPITAL Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021

(Rupees)

23.1 Authorized share capital

500,000,000 (2021: 500,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000

23.2 Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital

50,000,000 (2021: 50,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued for cash 500,000,000 500,000,000
7,500,000 (2021: 7,500,000) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued as fully paid bonus shares 75,000,000 75,000,000
80,500,000 (2021: 80,500,000) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued fully paid in cash as right shares at discount 805,000,000 805,000,000
3,809,831 (2021: 3,809,831) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued fully paid in cash as right shares at discount 38,098,310 38,098,310
125,476,500 (2021: 125,476,500) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued fully paid in cash as right shares at discount 1,254,765,000 1,254,765,000

2,672,863,310 2,672,863,310

There is no agreement with shareholders for voting rights, board selection, rights of refusal, and block voting.

23.3 The following shares were held by the related parties of the Company:

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
Shares held Percentage Shares held Percentage
First Florance Developers (Pvt.) Limited 82,972,650 31.04% 82,972,650 31.04%
Ali Aslam Malik 29,756,134 11.13% 29,756,134 11.13%
MCD Pakistan Limited 2,452,950 0.92% 2,452,950 0.92%
First Pakistan Securities Limited 8,711,308 3.26% 9,244,308 3.46%
Switch Securities (Pvt.) Limited 3,527,006 1.32% 4,194,006 1.57%
Biofert (Pvt.) Limited : 0.00% 348 0.00%

The Company's directors hold 29,873,034 shares as at June 30, 2022 (2021: 29,928,410 shares).

24 OPERATING REVENUE Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021
(Rupees)
Brokerage income 24.1 57,170,493 96,008,014
Dividend income 1,131,551 9,651,659
58,302,044 105,659,673

24.1 Brokerage income

Gross Sales 64,622,407 108,460,542
Less: Sales tax 7,451,914 12,452,528

57,170,493 96,008,014

25 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES June June
30, 2022 30, 2021
(Rupees)

Salaries, allowances and other benefits 25.1 & 25.2 31,257,865 31,056,181
Rent, rates and taxes 1,230,674 1,354,696
Fuel, repairs and maintenance 10,146,483 6,914,353
Utilities 9,075,607 4,989,704
Fees and subscription 3,240,683 1,851,760
Travelling and conveyance 1,434,953 226,488
Depreciation 4 887,347 663,445
Legal and professional charges 4,965,035 10,804,332
Entertainment 2,968,648 1,403,284
Provision on other receivables - 61,115,483
Provision on long term other receivable 6 2,607,040 -
Provision expense for expected credit losses 13 5,197,790 -
Others 10,360,050 2,247 427

64 83,372,175 122,627,153
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25.1 Salaries, allowances and other benefits include Nil (2021: Rs. 1.703 million) in respect of staff retirement benefits.
26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Unfunded gratuity scheme:
Duringthe year,the Board of Directors("Board") of the companyhas decided to opt for a ContributorProvidentFund Scheme effective from October01, 2021 and in

continuationof approvalof this proposed scheme for the benefits of the employeesof FNEL, the companyhas decided to terminatethe GratuityScheme by settlingthe
rights of all concerned individuals on the closure of this scheme from December 01, 2021.

26.1 Balance sheet reconciliation Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021

(Rupees)
Present value of defined benefit obligation - 10,736,334
Add: Payables - 4,667,039
Net Liability at the end of year - 15,403,373
26.1.1 Movement in present value of defined benefit obligation
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year - 9,198,885
Current service cost - 852,456
Past service cost credit - -
Interest cost on defined benefit obligations - 850,897
Benefits due but not paid - -
Benefits paid - -
Actuarial gain - 17,796
Premeasurement: experience adjustments - (183,700)
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year - 10,736,334
26.1.2 Expenses charged to the statement of profit or loss
Current service cost - 852,456
Interest cost on defined benefit obligations - 850,897
Expense for the year - 1,703,353
26.1.3 Premeasurement losses/(gains) recognized in other comprehensive income
Actuarial gain - 17,796
Experience adjustments - (183,700)
(165,004)
26.1.4 Net recognized liability
Net liability at the beginning of the year 15,403,373 13,865,924
Remeasurement losses/(gains) recognized in the statement of profit or loss - 1,703,353
Remeasurement losses/(gains) recognized in the statement of other comprehensive income - (165,904)
Benefits paid (15,403,373) -
Net liability at the end of the year - 15,403,373

26.1.5 Income tax related to the actuarial gain in 2022 is Nil (2021: Rs. 7161).

26.2 The principal assumptions used in the actuarial valuations carried out using the Projected Unit Credit method are as follows:

Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021

Discount rate per annum - 10.25%
Expected per annum rate of increase in future salaries - 10.25%
Expected morality rate - SLIC 2001-2005
Setback 1 Year
Expected withdrawal rate - Age-based

Sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumptions

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in weighted principal assumptions is as follows:

Discount Rate +100 bps - 9,582,210
Discount Rate -100 bps - 12,124,925
Salary Increase +100 bps - 12,130,321
Salary Increase -100 bps - 9,555,733
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Expected benefit payments for the next 10 years and beyond

FY 2022 - 559,368
FY 2023 - 562,247
FY 2024 - 562,827
FY 2025 - 942,253
FY 2026 - 568,064
FY 2027 - 596,333
FY 2028 - 626,169
FY 2029 - 656,320
FY 2030 - 695,175
FY 2031 - 9,529,150
FY 2032 onwards - 112,174,772

The average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 12 years.

Five year data on experience adjustments

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Rupees
Present value of defined benefit obligation, June 30 - 15,403,373 13,865,924 12,572,088 10,924,646 9,360,117
Experience adjustment arising on plan liabilities gains - 183,700 770,163 46,225 142,600 1,289,431
FINANCE COST Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021
(Rupees)
Mark-up on:
Margin financing 4,745,288 6,580,542
Bank and other charges 100,529 90,979
4,845,817 6,671,521
Notional expenses 42,441,007 19,945,121
47,286,824 26,616,642
OTHER OPERATINGEXPENSES Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021
(Rupees)
Auditors' remuneration 28.1 4,135,156 2,144,025
Other - 7,200
Commission to trading agents 3,861,699 6,368,409
7,996,855 8,519,634
Auditors' remuneration
IECNET S.K.S.S.S. Chartered Accountants
Statutory audit fee 1,244,000 500,000
Half yearly review fee 900,000 700,000
Other certifications and out-of-pocket expenses 731,156 944,025
2,875,156 2,144,025

Tariq Abdul Ghani Magbool and Co.
Statutory audit fee 1,260,000
Half yearly review fee -

Other certifications and out-of-pocket expenses -
1,260,000 -
4,135,156 2,144,025
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29 OTHER OPERATING INCOME Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021

(Rupees)
Mark-up on:
Return on fixed deposits - 21,906
Amortization income 11,560,013 18,250,620
Change in present value due to rescheduling 59,282,885 -
Change in present value due to rate change 19,742,107 -
Reversal of provision against expected credit losses previously recognised - 65,361,840
Gain on sale of intangible asset 8,400,000 -
Credit balance written off 10,006,942 -
Others 14,332,259 5,373,246
123,324,206 89,007,612
30 TAXATION June June
(Rupees)

Current tax expense

for the year 884,364 457,809

prior year adjustment 5,774,073 245,580
Deferred tax expense

owing to temporary differences 41,869,616 106,083,847

48,528,053 106,787,236
The tax provision made in the financial statements is considered sufficient.
30.1 Relationship between tax expenses and accounting profit:

Profit before taxation 163,348,436 291,143,644
Tax at the applicable rate 47,371,046 84,431,657
Tax effect of amounts that are inadmissible for tax purposes (46,328,265) (83,973,848)
Tax effect of income subject to final tax regime (158,417) -
Tax effect of prior years 5,774,073 245,580
Tax effect of timing differences 41,869,616 106,083,847
Tax expense 48,528,053 106,787,236

30.2 Exceptas disclosed in note 22.1 to these financialstatements,income tax assessments of the Companyare deemed to have been finalizedup to, and includingthe tax year
2021 (accounting yearended June 30,2021) based on the returnsof the incomefiled by the Companywithconcernedtaxationauthority. Aspersection 120 of the Income
Tax Ordinance, 2001("'theOrdinance"),a tax returnfiled by the taxpayeris treatedas an assessment order issued by the concerned taxationauthorityunless the same is
selected for re-assessment /audit as per the legal provisions stipulated in the Ordinance.

31 EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit after tax for the year by weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period, as follows:

Note June June
30,2022 30, 2021

(Rupees)
Profit after taxation attributable to ordinary shareholders 114,820,383 184,356,408
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year 267,286,331 267,286,331
Earnings per share 0.43 0.69
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31.1 No figurefordiluted earnings per share has been presentedas the Companyhas not issued any dilutiveinstrumentscarrying options which would have an

impact on earnings per share when exercised.

32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties comprise of the Associated Companies, staff retirement funds, directors and key management personnel. The Company in the normal course of
business carries out transactions with various related parties at mutually agreed terms and conditions. Detail of related parties to whom the Company have transacted

along with relationship and transactions with related parties, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

June 30, 2022

Other related parties

Key Management Associates

Rupees

Transactions during the year

Purchase of marketable securities for and on behalf of 16,190,349,696 16,873,511,492 44,915,648,182 77,979,509,370
Sale of marketable securities for and on behalf of 16,197,525,322 16,778,696,741 44,954,767,924 77,930,989,987
Brokerage income 1,115,248 2,947,840 9,762,178 13,825,266
Remuneration to key management personnel 16,080,000 - - 16,080,000
Advance provided for purchase of IT equipments - - 9,400,000 9,400,000
Advance received back - - 9,400,000 9,400,000
Provident fund trust-contribution accrued to staff provident fund - - 529,860 529,860

June 30, 2021
Other related parties
Rupees

Associates

Key Management

Transactions during the year

Purchase of marketable securities for and on behalf of 8,948,183,274 11,832,975,531 10,903,955,883 31,685,114,688

Sale of marketable securities for and on behalf of 9,103,822,243 12,425,209,811 10,920,512,297 32,449,544,351
Brokerage income 1,785,563 5,855,652 6,451,877 14,093,092
Remuneration to key management personnel 24,102,269 - - 24,102,269

Name and nature of relationship with related parties

Name / Description Basis of Relationship Aggregate percentage of holding

MCD Pakistan (Pvt.) Limited Common Directorship 1%
First Florance Developers (Pvt.) Limited Significant Influence 31%
Mrs. Adeela Ali Spouse of CEO 0%
Ms. Fatima Ali Daughter of CEO 0%
Mr. Umer Malik Son of CEO 0%
Mr. Essa Malik Son of CEO 0%
First National Energy Limited Son of CEO is the 0%
member of
Company
Biofert Pvt Limited Son of CEO is the 0%
member of
Company
Switch Securities (Private) Limited Significant Influence 1%
First Pakistan Securities Limited CEO is the member 3%
of Company
Kingbhai Digisol (Private) Limited Note 31.1 7.7%
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32.1 Linealdescendantsof the Chief Executive Officer of the CompanycontrolKingbhaiDigisol (Private) Limited ("KingBhai")and are related to the Company by virtue of

their relationshipwith the Chief Executive Officer of the Company.Accordingly,KingBhaiand the Companyare related under prevalentlaw and under applicable

accounting standards. As well, shareholding figures presented reflect shareholding in KingBhai's ordinary, voting shares only.

immediate family members in pursuance of PSX notice No. PSX/N-1258.

33 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

32.2 Witheffect from February 2022 the Companyhas not charged brokeragecommissionon tradingof marketablesecurities by sponsors, directorsand their

The aggregateamountschargedin the financialstatementsfor remunerationjncludingbenefits to the chief executive,directorsand executivesof the Companyas per terms

of the employment are as follows:

Executives

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
Chief Executive E).(ecutlve Executives Chief Executive Egecutwe
Directors Directors
Rupees
Managerial remuneration 6,000,000 3,000,000 7,080,000 6,000,000 3,780,000
Medical allowances - - 3,026,828 -
Utilities - - 1,652,749 -
Conveyance and traveling 113,850 114,584 - 214,400 282,882
Number of persons 1 2 4 1 2

The chief executive, executive directors and executives are provided with the free use of Company's owned and maintained cars.
Remuneration to other directors
No amount charged in the financial statements for fee to Directors for the year ended June 30, 2022 (2021: Rs. Nil).

34 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

June 30, 2022

9,060,000

8,000
77,410

Amortized cost FVOCI FVTPL
Rupees

Assets
Non-current assets
Long-term deposits 1,602,400 - -
Strategic investment - - 1,069,221,476
Long-term other receivable 73,742,541 - -
Long-term investment - 48,797,511 -
Current assets
Short-term investments - 14,863,600 23,835,508
Trade debts 169,899,241 - -
Loans and advances 1,953,105 - -
Trade deposits and short-term prepayments 42,770,879 - -
Other receivables 55,179,274 - -

Cash and bank balances 223,177,151 - -
Liabilities
Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 249,318,197 - -

Unclaimed dividend 1,399,397 - -
Current portion of long-term financing 24,704,000 - -
Provident Fund Payable 529,860

Non-current liabilities

Long-term financing 197,102,407 - -
Loan from sponsor 155,175,000 - -
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Asscts

MNor-cirrrent assers
Long-term deposits
Strategic investment
Other receivables

Crerrent astets
Short-term investments
Trade debus - net

Loans and advances
Trade deposits

Other receivables

Cash and bank balances

Lialbilities

Cwrrent liabilities

Trade and other payables

Unelaimed dividend

Current maturity of long term financing

Nom-cervent Habilitics
Long-term financing

Loan from sponsor
Deffered liabilities

35 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk factors
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June 30, 2021

Amortized cost FYv O FVTPL Total

Rupees

1,602,400 - - 1,602,400

- - BEB.099 467 BEE.099 467
123,321,489 - - 123,321,489
- 32,598,506 140,835,725 173,434,231
108,352,371 - - 108,352,371
587,066 - - 587,066
114,597,677 - - 114,597 677
112,725,047 - - 112,725,047
230,777 747 - - 230,777 747
337,903,358 - - 337,963,358
1,399,397 - - 1,399,397
22,000,000 - - 22,000,000
277,875,106 - - 277 875,106
155,175,000 - - 155,175,000
15,403,373 15,403,373

The Company'activitiesare exposed to a varietyof financialrisks, namelymarketrisk, credit risk and liquidityrisk. The Companyhas establishedadequate proceduresto

manage each of these risks as explained below.

35.1 Market risk

Marketrisk is the risk that the value of financialinstrumentsmay fluctuateas a result of changes in marketinterestrates, changes in the credit ratingof the issuer of the
instruments, change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and/or changes in liquidity in the market.

Market risk comprises of three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

35.1.1 Currency risk

Currency risk mainlyariseswherereceivablesand payablesexist due to transactionswithforeignundertakingsThe Companyis not exposed to majorforeignexchangerisk

in this respect.

35.1.2 Yield / Interest rate risk

Yieldriskis the risk of declinein earningsdue to adverse movementsof the yieldcurve.Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of the financialinstrumentswillfluctuate

due to changes in marketinterestrates. Sensitivityto interest/ mark-uprate risk arises from mismatchesor gaps in the amountsof interest/ mark-upbased assets and

liabilitiesthat matureor repricein a given period. The Companymanages this risk by matchingthe maturity/ repricingof financialassets and liabilitiesthroughappropriate

policies. At the reporting date the interest/ mark-up rate profile of the Company's significant interest/ mark-up bearing financial instruments was as follows:

Fixed rate of financial instruments

Floating rate of financial instruments
Financial assets:

Long-term other receivable

Trade deposits

Financial liabilities:
Long-term financing
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Effective interest rate (%) Carrying amounts

2022 2021 2022 2021
--—Percentage-— Rupees-----
15.73 8.08 110,742,541 169,899,282
2.00-4.00 2.00-4.00 42,770,879 114,597,677
15.73 8.08 221,806,407 299,875,106
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1Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

The Companydoesnot account foranyfixed ratefinancial assetsand liabilitiesat fair value through profitor loss. Therefore, a changein interest rate will not affect the fair
value of any financial instruments.Forcash flow sensitivity analysis of variable rate instruments, a hypothetical changeof 100 basis pointsin interestrates at the reporting
date would have decreased/ (increased) profit for the yearby theamounts shownbelow.It is assumed that the changes occur immediately and uniformly to each category
of instrument containing interestrate risk. Variationin market interest rates could produce significant changes at the time of early repayments. For these reasons, actual

results might differ from those reflected in the details specified below. The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.

Profit and loss 100 bps

Increase [ Decrease
Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate financial instruments- net
As at June 30, 2022 478,051 (478,051)
As at June 30, 2021 107,647 (107,647)

The sensitivity analysis prepared as of June 30, 2022 is not necessarily indicative of the impact on Company's net assets of future movements in interest rates.

5.1.3 Price Risk

The Companyis exposed to equityprice risk in respect of investmentsmeasuredat fair value (whetherthroughother comprehensiveincomeor profit or loss). To manage
price risk arising from these equity investments, the Company applies appropriate internal policies.

Investmentsof the Companymeasuredat fair value wouldnormallybe affected due to fluctuationof equitypricesin the stock exchange.In the eventof a 10% (2021: 10%)
increase/ decrease in the KSE 100 index on June 30, 2022, the value of securitiesmeasuredat fair value throughthe statementof profit or loss woulddecrease / increase
byRs. 2.383 million(2021: Rs. 14.084 million) and net assets of the Companywouldincrease/ decrease by the same amount.In the eventof a 10% (2021: 10%) increase/
decrease in the KSE 100 indexon June 30, 2022, the value of securitiesmeasuredat fair value throughothercomprehensiveincomewouldincrease/ decrease by Rs. 1.486

million (2021: Rs. 3.260 million), with a corresponding increase / decrease in other components of equity and net assets of the Company.

The above analysisis based on the assumptionthat if the equityindex increases / decreases by 10% (2021: 10%) withall other variablesheld constant, the Company's
equityinstrumentswillmove accordingto the historicalcorrelationof such instrumentswiththe index. This representsmanagement'sest estimateof a reasonablepossible
shift in the KSE 100 index, having consideredthe historicalvolatilityof the index. The compositionof the Company'investmentportfolioand the correlationthereof to
the KSE 100 index is expected to change over time. Accordinglythe sensitivityanalysisprepared as at June 30, 2022 is not necessarilyindicativeof the effect on the

Company's net assets of future movements in the level of KSE 100 index.

35.2 Credit risk

Creditrisk represents the accountingloss that would be recognizedat the reportingdate if counterpartiesfail to performas contracted. All the financialassets of the
Companyare exposed to credit risk. To manage exposure to credit risk, the Companyapplies credit limits to its customersand, in certain cases, obtains margins and
deposits in the form of cash and marketablesecurities. Managementis confident that credit qualityof debts whichare not past due nor impairedremainssound at the
balance sheet date.

A portionof the outstandingamounts of trade debts are secured against pledge of customers securities. The Companyis entitled to sell these securities, at its own
discretion, in case of default by customers.

The Companyholds certaincollaterals,whichare permittedby the customerfor repledgein the absence of default. The fair value of such collateralheld as at June 30, 2022
and those whichhave been repledged,along with the details of the Company'obligationas to theirreturnand the significantterms and conditionsassociated with their
use, are given in note 36 to the financial statements.

An analysisof the significantfinancialassets that are individuallyimpairedis as under. The factors in determiningthe impairmentloss mainlycomprises management's

assessment of potential loss which is expected to arise on these financial assets. Such assessment is mainly based on the potential recoveries/cash flow from customers.

June 30, 2022
More than three
months

Total outstanding

Up to one month One to three months
amount

Rupees

Financial instruments:
Trade debts 388,921,162 27,253,357 35,518,264 326,149,541

June 30, 2021
Total outstanding
amount

Up to one month One to three months More than three month

Rupees
Financial instruments:
Trade debts 322,176,502 20,936,458 6,599,587 294,640,457
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Although the Company has made provision against the aforementioned portfolio, the Company still holds certain collateral to be able to enforce recovery.

The credit quality of Company's liquid funds can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

June June
30, 2022 30, 2021

Banks

BANK AL FALAH

MCB

HABIB METROPOLITAN BANK
ALLIED BANK LIMITED

BANK OF PUNJAB

SUMMIT BANK LIMITED

NIB BANK LIMITED

SONERI BANK

BANK AL HABIB

35.3 Liquidity risk

Short term

Al+
Al+
Al+
Al+
Al+

Al+
Al+

---—--(Rupees)----------
Agency
PACRA 12,651,020 37,787,497
PACRA 33,171 33,171
PACRA 15,368 15,368
PACRA 2,279 7,279
PACRA 14,466 14,466
- 210,442,650 192,894,749
- 4,706 4,705
PACRA 5,000 -
PACRA 8,491 20,512
223,177,151 230,777,747

Liquidityrisk is the risk that the Companywillencounterdifficultyin meetingobligationsassociated with financialliabilitiesthat are settled by deliveringcash or another
financialasset. The Companycurrentlyis not exposed to significantlevel of liquidityrisk, keepingin view the currentmarketsituation Negotiationsare in progress with

financial institutions to meet any deficit associated with short-term liquidity commitments, should such a deficit arise.

The table belowclassifies the Company'financialliabilitiesinto relevantmaturitygroupingsbased on the time to contractualmaturitydate, as at the balancesheet date. The
amounts in the table are contractual undiscounted cash flows.

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Unclaimed dividend

Current portion of long-term financing
Provident fund payable

Non current liabilities
Long-term financing
Loan from sponsor

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Unclaimed dividend

Current maturity of long term financing

Non current liabilities

Long-term financing
Loan from sponsor

72

Up to three months

105,965,361

Up to three months

194,610,522

June 30, 2022

More than three months

More than one year
and up to one year

Rupees
- 143,352,836
1,399,397 -
24,704,000
529,860
197,102,407
155,175,000

June 30, 2021
More than three months and
More than one year
up to one year

Rupees

143,352,836
1,399,397
22,000,000

277,875,106
155,175,000

249,318,197
1,399,397
24,704,000
529,860

197,102,407
155,175,000

337,963,358
1,399,397
22,000,000

277,875,106
155,175,000
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35.4 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

Variousjudgmentsand estimatesare made in determiningthe fair value of financialinstrumentsthat are recognizedand measuredat fair value in the Company'financial
statements. To providean indicationabout the reliabilityof inputsused in determiningfair value, financialinstrumentshave been classified into threelevels, as prescribed
under accounting standards. An explanation of each level follows the table:

Recurring Fair Value Measurement as at June 30, Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

2022

Short-term investment - at FVOCI 14,863,600 - - 14,863,600
Short-term investment - at FVTPL 23,835,508 - - 23,835,508
Strategic investment - at FVTPL - - 1,069,221,476 1,069,221,476
Long-term investment - - 48,797,511 48,797,511
Recurring Fair Value Measurement as at June 30, 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Short-term investment - at FVOCI 32,598,506 - - 32,598,506

Short-term investment - at FVTPL 140,835,725 - - 140,835,725
Strategic investment - at FVTPL - - 888,099,467 888,099,467

In the fair value hierarchy in the preceding table, inputs and valuation techniques are as follows:

- Level 1: Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market

- Level 2: Valuation techniques based on observable inputs

- Level 3: Valuationtechniquesusing significantunobservableinputs. This categoryincludesall instrumentswhere the valuationtechniqueincludes inputs not based on
observable data.

There were no transfers amongst the levels during the current and preceding year.

36 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

36.

73

1The objective of managingcapitalis to ensure the Company'abilityto continueas a goingconcernso thatit can continueto provideadequatereturnsto shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintainor adjust the capitalstructure,the Companymayadjust the amountof dividendspaid toshareholders, returncapital toshareholders, issue newshares
or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry,the Companymanages it capital risk by monitoringits debt levels and liquid assets, and keeping in view future investment

requirements as well as shareholder expectations. Note e June
30, 2022 30, 2021

-(Rupees)

Total borrowings 376,981,407 455,050,106
Total equity 1,278,650,919 1,163,566,615
Total capital 1,655,632,326 1,618,616,721
Gearing ratio 22.77% 28.10%
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36.2 STATEMENT OF LIQUID CAPITAL

m Head-of-Account
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1.1

Property-&-Equipment
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Value-in
Pak-Rupees

37,264,260

Adjustments Value

100%

1.2

Intangible-Assets

71,677,000

100%

1.3

Investment-in-Govt.-Securities

1.4

Investment-in-Debt.-Securities

If-listed-than:

i.-5%-of-the-balance-sheet-value-in-the-case-of-tenure-upto-1-year.

ii.-7.5%-of-the-balance-sheet-value,-in-the-case-of-tenure-from-1-3-years.

iii.-10%-of-the-balance-sheet-value,-in-the-case-of-tenure-of-more-than-3-years.

If-unlisted-than:

i.-10%-of-the-balance-sheet-value-in-the-case-of-tenure-upto-1-year.

ii.-12.5%-of-the-balance-sheet-value,-in-the-case-of-tenure-from-1-3-years.

iii.-15%-of-the-balance-sheet-value,-in-the-case-of-tenure-of-more-than-3-years.

15

Investment-in-Equity-Securities

i.-If-listed-15%-or-VaR-of-each-securities-on-the-cutoff-date-as-computed-by-the-Securities-Exchange-for-
respective-securities-whichever-is-higher.

38,699,108

27,260,727

11,438,381

ii.-If-unlisted,-100%-of-carrying-value.

48,797,511

100%

iii.Subscription-money-against-Investment-in-IPO/offer-for-Sale:-Amount-paid-as-subscription-money-
provided-that-shares-have-not-been-allotted-or-are-not-included-in-the-investments-of-securities-broker.

iv.100%-Haircut-shall-be-applied-to-Value-of-Investment-in-any-asset-including-shares-of-listed-securities
that-are-in-Block,-Freeze-or-Pledge-status-as-on-reporting-date.-(July-19,-2017)
Provided-that-100%-haircut-shall-not-be-applied-in-case-of-investment-in-those-securities-which-are
Pledged-in-favor-of-Stock-Exchange-/-Clearing-House-against-Margin-Financing-requirements-or-pledged
in-favor-of-Banks-against-Short-Term-financing-arrangements.-In-such-cases,-the-haircut-as-provided-in
schedule-lll-of-the-Regulations-in-respect-of-investment-in-securities-shall-be-applicable-(August-25,-2017)

1.6

Investment-in-subsidiaries

1.7

Investment-in-associated-companies/undertaking

i-If-listed-20%-or-VaR-of-each-securities-as-computed-by-the-Securitas-Exchange-for-respective-securities-
whichever-is-higher.

ii.-If-unlisted,-100%-of-net-value.

1,145,860,600

100%

18

Statutory-or-regulatory-deposits/basic-deposits-with-the-exchanges,-clearing-house-or-central-depository-
or-any-other-entity.(hair cut 100%)

1,500,000

100%

1.9

Margin-deposits-with-exchange-and-clearing-house.

42,770,879

0%

42,770,879

1.10

Deposit-with-authorized-intermediary-against-borrowed-securities-under-SLB.

1.11

Other-deposits-and-prepayments

102,400

100%

1.12

Accrued-interest,-profit-or-mark-up-on-amounts-placed-with-financial-institutions-or-debt-securities-
etc.(Nil)

100%-in-respect-of-markup-accrued-on-loans-to-directors,-subsidiaries-and-other-related-parties

1.13

Dividends-receivables.

0%

1.14

Amounts-receivable-against-Repo-financing.
Amount-paid-as-purchaser-under-the-REPO-agreement.-(Securities-purchased-under-repo-arrangement-
shall-not-be-included-in-the-investments.)

1.15

i.-Short-Term-Loan-To-Employees:-Loans-are-Secured-and-Due-for-repayment-within-12-months-
No haircut may be applied to advance tax to the extent it is netted with provision of taxation

1,157,000

1,157,000

24,810,577

0%

ii.-Receivables-other-than-trade-receivables

129717920

100%

24,810,577

1.16

Receivables-from-clearing-house-or-securities-exchange(s)

100%-value-of-claims-other-than-those-on-account-of-entitlements-against-trading-of-securities-in-all-
markets-including-MtM-gains.

claims-on-account-of-entitlements-against-trading-of-securities-in-all-markets-including-MtM-gains.

117

Receivables-from-customers

i.-In-case-receivables-are-against-margin-financing,-the-aggregate-if-(i)-value-of-securities-held-in-the-
blocked-account-after-applying-VAR-based-Haircut,-(ii)-cash-deposited-as-collateral-by-the-finance-(iii)-
market-value-of-any-securities-deposited-as-collateral-after-applying-VaR-based-haircut.
i.-Lower-of-net-balance-sheet-value-or-value-determined-through-adjustments.

ii.-Incase-receivables-are-against-margin-trading,-5%-of-the-net-balance-sheet-value.
ii-Net-amount-after-deducting-haircut

iii.-Incase-receivables-are-against-securities-borrowings-under-SLB,-the-amount-paid-to-NCCPL-as-collateral-
upon-entering-into-contract,
iii.-Net-amount-after-deducting-haircut

iv-Incase-of-other-trade-receivables-not-more-than-5-days-overdue,-0%-of-the-net-balance-sheet-value.
iv.-Balance-sheet-value

15,885,049

15,885,049

v-Incase-of-other-trade-receivables-are-overdue,-or-5-days-or-more,-the-aggregate-of-(i)-the-market-value-
of-securities-purchased-for-customers-and-held-in-sub-accounts-after-applying-VAR-based-haircuts,-(ii)-cash-|
deposited-as-collateral-by-the-respective-customer-and-(iii)-the-market-value-of-securities-held-as-collateral
after-applying-VaR-based-haircuts.
v.-Lower-of-net-balance-sheet-value-or-value-determined-through-adjustments

154,014,192

121,645,285

32,368,907

vi.-100%-haircut-in-the-case-of-amount-receivable-form-related-parties.
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1.18

Cash-and-Bank-balances

|.-Bank-Balance-proprietary-accounts

133,635,282

0%

133,635,282

ii.-Bank-balance-customer-accounts

89,541,869

0%

89,541,869

iii.-Cash-in-hand

0%

1.19

21

Total-Assets

Trade-Payables

1,935,433,647

351,607,944

i.-Payable-to-exchanges-and-clearing-house-

ii.-Payable-against-leveraged-market-products

iii.-Payable-to-customers

87,681,355

0%

87,681,355

2.2

Current-Liabilities

i.-Statutory-and-regulatory-dues-

ii-Accruals-and-other-payables-

163,566,099

0%

163,566,099

iii.-Short-term-horrowings

iv.-Current-portion-of-subordinated-loans

v.-Current-portion-of-long-term-liabilities

24,704,000

0%

24,704,000

vi-Deferred-Liabilities

vii.-Provision-for-bad-debts

viii.-Provision-for-taxation

ix.-Other-liabilities-as-per-accounting-principles-and-included-in-the-financial-statements

23

Non-Current-Liabilities

i-Long-Term-financing

a.-Long-Term-financing-obtained-from-financial-institution:-Long-term-portion-of-financing-obtained-from-
a-financial-institution-including-amount-due-against-finance-lease

182,152,306

100%

b.-Other-long-term-financing-

ii.-Staff-retirement-benefits-

iii.-~Advance-against-shares-for-Increase-in-Capital-of-Securities-broker:-100%-haircut-may-be-allowed-in-
respect-of-advance-against-shares-if:
a.-The-existing-authorized-share-capital-allows-the-proposed-enhanced-share-capital-
b.-Board-of-Directors-of-the-company-has-approved-the-increase-in-capital-
c.-Relevant-Regulatory-approvals-have-been-obtained-
d.-There-is-no-unreasonable-delay-in-issue-of-shares-against-advance-and-all-regulatory--requirements-
relating-to-the-increase-in-paid-up-capital-have-been-completed.

iv-Other-liabilities-as-per-accounting-principles-and-included-in-the-financial-statements

14,950,101

0%

14,950,101

24

Subordinated-Loans

i.-100%-0f-Subordinated-loans-which-fulfill-the-conditions-specified-by-SECP-are-allowed-to-be-deducted:-
The-Schedule-|lI-provides-that-100%-haircut-wil l-be-allowed-against-subordinated-Loans-which-fulfill-the-
conditions-specified-by-SECP-In-this-regard,-following-conditions-are-specified:
a.-Loan-agreement-must-be-executed-on-stamp-paper-and-must-clearly-reflect-the-amount-to-be-repaid-
after-12-months-of-reporting-period
b.-No-haircut-will-be-allowed-against-short-term-portion-which-is-repayable-within-next-12-months.
c-In-case-of-early-repayment-of-loan,-adjustment-shall-be-made-to-the-Liquid-Capital-and-revised-Liquid-
Capital-statement-must-be-submitted-to-exchange.-

155,175,000

100%

ii.-Subordinated-loans-which-do-not-fulfill-the-conditions-specified-by-SECP

2.5

3.1

Total-Liabilities-

Concentration-in-Margin-Financing

659,831,588

290,901,555

The-amount-calculated-client-to--client-basis--by-which-any-amount-receivable-from-any-of-the-finances-
exceed-10%-of-the-aggregate-of-amounts-receivable-from-total-finances.

3.2

Concentration-in-securities-lending-and-borrowing

The-amount-by-which-the-aggregate-of:

(i)-Amount-deposited-by-the-borrower-with-NCCPL

(li)-Cash-margins-paid-and
(iii)-The-market-value-of-securities-pledged-as-margins-exceed-the-110%-of-the-market-value-of-shares-
borrowed
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Net-underwriting-Commitments

a)-in-the-case-of-right-issues-:--if-the-market-value-of-securities-is-less-than-or-equal-to-the-subscription-

price;

the-aggregate-of:

3.3 |(i)-the-50%-of-Haircut-multiplied-by-the-underwriting-commitments--and
(ii)-the-value-by-which-the-underwriting-commitments-exceeds-the-market-price-of-the-securities.
In-the-case-of-rights-issues-where-the-market-price-of-securities-is-greater-than-the-subscription-price,-
5%-of-the-Haircut-multiplied-by-the-net-underwriting

(b)-in-any-other-case-:-12.5%-of-the-net-underwriting-commitments

Negative-equity-of-subsidiary

3.4 [The-amount-by-which-the-total-assets-of-the-subsidiary-(-excluding-any-amount-due-from-the-subsidiary)-
exceed-the-total-liabilities-of-the-subsidiary
Foreign-exchange-agreements-and-foreign-currency-positions

3.5 |5%-of-the-net-position-in-foreign-currency.Net-position-in-foreign-currency-means-the-difference-of-total-
assets-denominated-in-foreign-currency-less-total-liabilities-denominated-in-foreign-currency

3.6 |Amount-Payable-under-REPO
Repo-adjustment

In-the-case-of-financier/purchaser-the-total-amount-receivable-under-Repo-less-the-110%-of-the-market-
value-of-underlying-securities.
In-the-case-of-financee/seller-the-market-value-of-underlying-securities--after-applying-haircut-less-the-
total-amount--received-,less-value-of-any-securities-deposited-as-collateral-by-the-purchaser-after-applying-
haircut-less-any-cash-deposited-by-the-purchaser.

3.7

Concentrated-proprietary-positions
If-the-market-value-of-any-security-is-between-25%-and-51%-of-the-total-proprietary-positions-then-5%-of-

3.8
the-value-of-such-security-.If-the-market-of-a-security-exceeds-51%-of-the-proprietary-position,-then-10%- - 1,215,916 1,215,916

of-the-value-of-such-security
Opening-Positions-in-futures-and-options-

i.-In-case-of-customer-positions,-the-total-margin-requirements-in-respect-of-open-positions-less-the-
amount-of-cash-deposited-by-the-customer-and-the-value-of-securities-held-as--collateral/-pledged-with-
securities-exchange-after-applying-VaR-haircuts

3.9

ii.-In-case--of-proprietary-positions-,-the-total-margin-requirements-in-respect-of-open-positions-to-the-
extent-not-already-met
Short-sell-positions

i.-Incase-of-customer-positions,-the-market-value-of-shares-sold-short-in-ready-market-on-behalf-of-
customers-after-increasing-the-same-with-the-VaR-based-haircuts-less-the-cash-deposited-by-the-customer-
3.10 |as-collateral-and-the-value-of-securities-held-as-collateral-after-applying-VAR-based-Haircuts

ii.-Incase-of-proprietary-positions,-the-market-value-of-shares-sold-short-in-ready-market-and-not-yet-
settled-increased-by-the-amount-of-VAR-based-haircut-less-the-value-of-securities-pledged-as-collateral-
after-applying-haircuts.

3.11 |Total-Ranking-Liabilities - 1,215,916 1,215,916
1,275,602,059 59,490,473

36.3CAPITAL ADEQUACY LEVEL

The Capital adequacy level as required by CDC is calculated as follows:

Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021

(Rupees)
Total assets 1,935,433,647 1,990,656,271
Less: Total liabilities (659,831,588) (809,816,234)
Less: Revaluation reserve - -
Capital Adequacy Level 1,275,602,059 1,180,840,037

While determining the value of the total assets of the TREC Holder, notional value of the TRE certificate held by the Company as at year ended
June 30, 2022 as determined by Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited has been considered.
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37 USE OF COLLATERAL AND TRADING SECURITIES

The Companyutilizes customers marginablesecurities for meeting the exposure deposit requirementsof the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited, for meetingsecurities
shortfallat the time of settlementson behalf of the customersand for securingfinancingfacilitiesfrom bank. These securitiesare utilizedby the Companywiththe consent
of its customers. As at June 30, 2022, securitiesamountingto Rs. 337.919 million(2021: Rs. 158.309 million)and Rs. Nil (2021: Rs. Nil) were pledged / utilizedby the

Company for meeting the exposure deposit requirement of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and for securing financing facilities from banks, respectively.
38 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISKS

The Companypurchasesand sells securitiesas either principalor agent on behalf of its customers.If eitherthe customeror a counterpartyfails to perform,the Company
may be requiredto discharge the obligationon behalf of the non-performingparty.In such circumstances,the Companymay sustain a loss if the marketvalue of the

securityis differentfrom the contractedvalue of the transaction.The Companyalso gives customersecuritiesto brokers.If a brokerfails to returna securityon time, the

Companymay be obligatedto purchasethe securitiesin order to returnto the owner.In such circumstancesthe Companymayincura loss equal to the amountby which
the market value of the security on the date of non-performance exceeds the value of the collateral received from the broker.

The majorityof the Company'sransactions(and, consequentlythe concentrationof its creditexposure)are withcustomers,brokersand other financialinstitutions.These
activitiesprimarilyinvolvecollateralizecdarrangementsand may resultin creditexposurein the event of potentialoutcomesmentionedabove or if the counterpartyfails to
meet its contracted obligations. The Company'sexposure to credit risk can also be directlyimpacted by volatile securities markets, which may impair the abilityof
counterpartiesto satisfy their contractualobligations. The Companyseeks to controlits credit risk througha varietyof reportingand controls procedures, including
establishingcredit limitsbased upon a reviewof the counterpartiesfinancialcondition. The Companymonitorscollaterallevels on a regularbasis and requests changes in
collateral level as appropriate or if considered necessary.

39 TURNOVER BY SEGMENT Note June June
30, 2022 30, 2021

(Rupees)
Retail customers 52,495,824 84,733,398
Institutional customers 4,674,669 11,274,616
57,170,493 96,008,014
40 SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 5% OR MORE
Shares Held Percentage
2022 2021 2022 2021
First Florance Developers (Pvt.) Limited 82,972,650 82,972,650 31.04% 31.04%
Ali Aslam Malik 29,756,134 29,756,134 11.13% 11.13%
41 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES June June
30, 2022 30, 2021
Number of employees at year end 34 53
Average number of employees 37 42

42 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent to year end, the incorporation of subsidary company has been proceeded with the approved reservation by the members at annual general meeting held on
October 28, 2021. The principle line of the subsidary is marketing and development of all type of real estate including housing or commercial buildings. The set
subsidary has been incorporated with the approved name of FNE Developments (Private) Limited by SECP on July 15, 2022.

43 GENERAL AND CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Amounts have been rounded off to the nearest rupee, unless otherwise stated. Certain comparativeamounts have been reclassified to conform to the current

year’s presentation.
44 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

These financial statements have been authorized for issue on_27-Sep-2022 by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Chief Executive Officer Chie%ga—i:i; Officer Director
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The Companies ACT, 2017

The Companies (General Provisions and Forms) Regulations,
2018[Section 227(2)(f)]

Summary
Pattern of Shareholding
PART -1 Form - 34
1.1 Name of The Company First National Equities Limited
PART -I1

2.1 Pattern of Holding of the Shares held by the Shareholders as at :June 30, 2022

182 1 100 3,774
370 101 500 170,502
439 501 1,000 415,842
1,184 1,001 5,000 3,549,390
544 5,001 10,000 4,501,487
244 10,001 15,000 3,217,341
197 15,001 20,000 3,687,001
115 20,001 25,000 2,673,128
89 25,001 30,000 2,566,141
60 30,001 35,000 1,984,561
47 35,001 40,000 1,827,500
31 40,001 45,000 1,341,500
64 45,001 50,000 3,168,610
27 50,001 55,000 1,434,500
23 55,001 60,000 1,349,000
14 60,001 65,000 890,500
21 65,001 70,000 1,452,000
26 70,001 75,000 1,923,096
19 75,001 80,000 1,494,769
12 80,001 85,000 1,002,500
5 85,001 90,000 437,500
12 90,001 95,000 1,115,100
33 95,001 100,000 3,273,001
11 100,001 105,000 1,141,000
10 105,001 110,000 1,089,400
8 110,001 115,000 904,500
7 115,001 120,000 837,000
7 120,001 125,000 868,226
7 125,001 130,000 899,500
6 130,001 135,000 800,000
6 135,001 140,000 831,000
2 140,001 145,000 286,000
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5 145,001 150,000 749,500
5 150,001 155,000 764,500
4 155,001 160,000 639,000
2 165,001 170,000 340,000
2 175,001 180,000 355,350
2 180,001 185,000 363,500
2 185,001 190,000 379,000
4 190,001 195,000 771,500
4 195,001 200,000 800,000
2 200,001 205,000 403,000
1 205,001 210,000 209,000
1 210,001 215,000 215,000
3 215,001 220,000 652,500
1 220,001 225,000 225,000
1 225,001 230,000 230,000
1 240,001 245,000 240,500
2 245,001 250,000 500,000
2 250,001 255,000 510,000
2 255,001 260,000 517,500
1 260,001 265,000 263,500
1 270,001 275,000 275,000
2 275,001 280,000 551,000
2 280,001 285,000 563,500
5 295,001 300,000 1,500,000
1 300,001 305,000 305,000
1 305,001 310,000 309,500
2 310,001 315,000 625,500
1 315,001 320,000 315,500
2 330,001 335,000 669,500
1 335,001 340,000 337,700
3 345,001 350,000 1,050,000
1 355,001 360,000 357,950
1 370,001 375,000 375,000
1 375,001 380,000 380,000
1 380,001 385,000 381,000
2 390,001 395,000 785,000
1 395,001 400,000 400,000
2 400,001 405,000 805,500
1 405,001 410,000 410,000
1 415,001 420,000 418,000
1 435,001 440,000 436,500
2 440,001 445,000 882,500
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1 445,001 450,000 450,000
1 450,001 455,000 455,000

1 490,001 495,000 492,000

2 495,001 500,000 998,500

1 510,001 515,000 511,000

1 540,001 545,000 541,000

1 545,001 550,000 546,150

1 570,001 575,000 575,000

1 600,001 605,000 600,500

1 685,001 690,000 690,000

1 695,001 700,000 700,000
2 745,001 750,000 1,500,000
1 765,001 770,000 770,000

1 785,001 790,000 790,000

1 795,001 800,000 800,000

1 835,001 840,000 836,500

1 995,001 1,000,000 1,000,000
1 1,335,001 1,340,000 1,340,000
1 1,340,001 1,345,000 1,345,000
1 1,405,001 1,410,000 1,410,000
1 1,570,001 1,575,000 1,573,000
1 1,840,001 1,845,000 1,840,500
1 1,895,001 1,900,000 1,900,000
1 2,090,001 2,095,000 2,095,000
1 2,475,001 2,480,000 2,476,525
1 2,485,001 2,490,000 2,490,000
1 2,785,001 2,790,000 2,785,500
1 2,945,001 2,950,000 2,950,000
1 3,395,001 3,400,000 3,400,000
1 3,525,001 3,530,000 3,527,006
1 4,765,001 4,770,000 4,765,990
1 4,995,001 5,000,000 5,000,000
1 5,760,001 5,765,000 5,765,000
1 5,785,001 5,790,000 5,786,000
1 5,995,001 6,000,000 6,000,000
1 8,705,001 8,710,000 8,707,808
1 17,995,001 18,000,000 18,000,000
1 19,995,001 20,000,000 20,000,000
1 28,285,001 28,290,000 28,289,333
1 51,185,001 51,190,000 51,186,650
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First National Equities Limited As On: June 30, 2022

2.3.1 - Directors, CEO, Their Spouse and Minor Childern 13 650 29,930,759 29,931,409 11.20
2.3.2 - Associated Companies, Undertakings & Related Parties 11 - 97,700,262 97,700,262 36.55
2.3.4 - Banks, DFIs, NBFCs 2 185,500 185,500 0.07
2.3.5 - Insurance Companies 1 - 46,591 46,591 0.02
2.3.6 - Modarabas and Mutual Funds 1 50,000 50,000 0.02
2.3.8 - A. General Public (Local) 3,878 31,303 114,851,809 114,883,112 42.98
2.3.8 - B. General Public (Foreigner) 1 575 575 -

2.3.9 - A. Other Companies (Local) 39 24,488,882 24,488,882 9.16

MIS. FIRST FLORANCE DEVELOPERS (PVT.) LIMITED 4 82,972,650

MR. ALl ASLAM MALIK 4 29,756,134
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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF FIRST NATIONAL EQUITIES LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON
FRIDAY,OCTOBER 28, 2022 AT 04:00 P.M., AT ROOM # 1007, 10" FLOOR, NEW
STOCK EXCHANGE BUILDING, STOCK EXCHANGE ROAD, KARACHI-
PAKISTAN,TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ITEM - 01: Confirmation of Minutes of Last Extra Ordinary General Meeting held
on July 01, 2022

ITEM —02: Adoption of Financial Statements:

To consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended June 30, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors (‘the Board’) and auditors
thereon. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended June 30, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid
before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

ITEM - 03: Appointment/Re-Appointment of Auditor
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2017, and
the Rules framed there under, as amended from time to time, M/s. Tarig Abdul Ghani
Magbool & Co. Chartered Accountants, be and is hereby appointed/re-appointed as Auditor
of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till
the conclusion of the next AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2023, at such
remuneration as may be agreed upon between the Board of Directors and Statutory Auditor .

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

ITEM NO. 04: Investment in Associated/Subsidiary Companies and undertaking

To consider and seek approval of the members of the company in respect of proposed
investment by the company amounting to Rs. 200 million in its wholly owned subsidiary
FNE Developments (Private) Limited and the principal line of business of the wholly owned
subsidiary company is marketing and development of all type of real estate projects, as
approved by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on September 27, 2022, if deemed fit,
as Special Resolution, with or without modification, addition(s) or deletion(s):

“RESOLVED THAT approval of the members of First National Equities Limited (the
“Company”) be and is hereby accorded in terms of applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2017 and the Company be and is hereby authorized to invest up to PKR 200 million
(Rupees Two Hundred Million Only) from time to time in in its wholly owned subsidiary FNE
Developments (Private) Limited by subscribing at Par for fully paid-up ordinary shares, as
per terms and conditions disclosed to the members.



82

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT this resolution shall be valid for a period of four (04)
years starting from the date of approval by members and the Chief Executive Officer and/or
Chief Financial Officer and/or Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby singly
empowered and authorized to do all acts, matters, deeds and things, take any or all necessary
actions including signing and execution of agreement(s) and to complete all legal formalities
including filing of applications for no objection certificate/permission from any authority /
Commission as may be necessary or incidental or expedient for the purpose of implementing
the aforesaid resolution.”

Statement under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017 concerning special business is
annexed to the notice of meeting circulated to the members of the Company.

ITEM NO. 05: Sale of Investment in Undertaking

To consider and seek approval of the members of the company in respect of sale of
investment made by the company amounting in Kingbhai Digisol (Private) Limited in part or
full disinvestment as approved by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on September
27,2022, if deemed fit, as a Special Resolution, with or without modification, addition(s) or
deletion(s):

“RESOLVED THAT approval of the members of First National Equities Limited (the
“Company”) be and is hereby accorded in terms of applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2017 and the Company be and is hereby authorized to sale investment in Kingbhai
Digisol (Private) Limited in part or full at the current market rate and by adopting any
manner as may be deemed appropriate in the best interest of the company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT this resolution shall be valid for a period of one (01) year
starting from the date of approval by members and the Chief Executive Officer and/or Chief
Financial Officer and/or Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby singly
empowered and authorized to do all acts, matters, deeds and things, take any or all necessary
actions including signing and execution of agreement(s) and to complete all legal formalities
including filing of applications for no objection certificate/permission from any authority /
Commission as may be necessary or incidental or expedient for the purpose of implementing
the aforesaid resolution.”

Statement under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017 concerning special business is
annexed to the notice of meeting circulated to the members of the Company.

By the Order of the Board of Directors for
First National Equities Limited

Date: October 07, 2022 Arslan Tahir
Place: Karachi Company Secretary
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In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (‘SECP’) has vide its circulars advised the companies to share an operative link for
access through VC/OAVM to participate in AGM without physical presence, if any opted for. In
compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017 (the ‘Act’), and SECP Circulars, the
members of the company will also have access to this Annual General Meeting of the Company
in the manner specified in this notice through VC/OAVM.

Members who are interested to join this meeting through VC/OAVM are requested to join by
usage of following credentials:

Join Zoom

Meetinghttps://us05web.zoom.us/}/4969746779?pwd =R2ZGQmFIRytoU1FUZ041SHFhUKkFmQT09
Meeting ID: 496 974 6779

Passcode: 179179

*Permission to join meeting through VC/OAVM will be allowed to only those members who
have properly submitted the attendance slip form with company through emailing a clear scanned
copy of attendance slip accompanied by valid CNIC (Identity Card) within the stipulated time at
following Email ID, “agm@fnetrade.com”

In pursuance of the directions given by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
(SECP) vide SRO 787 (I) / 2014 dated September 8, 2014, those shareholders who desire to receive
Annual Financial Statements in future through email instead of receiving the same by Post are
advised to give their formal consent along with their valid email address on a standard request
form which is available at the Company’s website i.e. www.fnetrade.com and send the said form
duly signed by the shareholder along with copy of his/her CNIC to the Company’s Share Registrar
M/s Corptec Associates (Private) Limited. Please note that giving email address for receiving of
Annual Financial Statements instead of receiving the same by post is optional, in case you do not
wish to avail this facility please ignore this notice, Financial Statements will be sent in compact
disk to the registered address of the shareholders.

Pursuant to the SECP’s notification SRO 470 (1)/2016 dated 31st May, 2016, the Members of First
National Equities Limited in AGM held on October 28, 2017 had accorded their consent for
transmission of annual reports including audited annual financial statements and other
information contained therein of the Company through CD/DVD/USB instead of transmitting the
same in hard copies. The shareholders who wish to receive hard copies of the aforesaid documents
may send to the Company Secretary/Share registrar, the standard request form available on the
Company’s website and the Company will provide the aforesaid documents to the shareholders on
demand, free of cost, within one week of such demand.

All the listed companies to replace the shares issued in physical form with the shares to be issued
in the Book-Entry-Form. Therefore, under guidance of the Commission, it is requested to all the
members to apply for the conversion of their respective physical shares, if any, to Book-Entry-
Form.

Deduction of Withholding Tax on Dividend in case of Joint Account Holders:

All shareholders who hold shares jointly are requested to provide following information
regarding shareholding proportions of Principal Shareholder and Joint-holder(s) in respect of
shares held by them to our Share Registrar Corptec Associates (Private) Limited, Lahore Office:
503, Block-E. Johar Town, Lahore, Pakistan, latest by October 20, 2022, otherwise each joint
holder shall be assumed to have an equal number of shares.



Name of the Company First National Equities Limited
Folio No. / CDS A/C No.

No. of Shares Held

Principal Name & CNIC

Shareholder Shareholding Proportion (No. of Shares)
Joint Name & CNIC
Shareholder(s) Shareholding Proportion (No. of Shares)

Signature of Primary Shareholder

7. Exemption Of Withholding Tax:

Withholding tax exemption from dividend income, shall only be allowed if copy of valid tax
exemption certificate is made available to our Share Registrar Office, Share Registrar Corptec
Associates (Private) Limited, Lahore Office: 503, Block-E. Johar Town, Lahore, Pakistan, up to
October 20, 2022.

Zakat will be deducted from the dividends at source under the Zakat & Usher Laws and will be
deposited within the prescribed period with the relevant authority. Please submit your Zakat
declarations under Zakat and Usher Ordinance, 1980 & Rule 4 of Zakat (Deduction & Refund)
Rules, 1981 CZ-50 Form, in case you want to claim exemption, with your brokers or the Central
Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (in case the shares are held in CDC-Sub Account or CDC
Investor Account) or to our Share Registrar, M/s. Corptec Associates (Private) Limited, Lahore
Office: 503, Block-E. Johar Town, Lahore, Pakistan. The Shareholders while sending the Zakat
Declarations, as the case may be must quote company name and their respective folionumbers.

8. The provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 require the listed companies that any
dividend payable in cash shall only be paid through electronic mode directly into the bank account
designated by the entitled shareholders. The shareholders who have not provided their bank
account details so far are advised to provide their below electronic dividend mandate information
to Company’s Share Registrar at the address given above and update their CDC accounts/Sub
accounts as the case may be, enabling the company to credit your future dividend promptly, if any.

Folio No. / Investor
Account Number /
CDC Sub Account
No.

Title of Account

IBAN Number

Bank Name

Branch

Branch Address

Mobile Number

Name of
Network (if
ported)

Email Address

| Signature of Shareholder
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Shareholders should also notify our Share Registrar, Corptec Associates (Private) Limited
regarding any change in their addresses.

The Share Transfer Books will remain close from Friday, October 21, 2022 to October 28, 2022
(both days inclusive) and no transfer of shares will be accepted for registration during this period.

The deemed venue for AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is also entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote on his behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the company.

The form of proxy to be valid should be duly completed, stamped and signed and must be
deposited with the Company at least 48 hours before the time scheduled for the Meeting
accompanied by the valid attested copy of CNIC. Members are requested to note that only one
person can act as a proxy on behalf of Member in specified general meeting.

Members / Proxies are requested to present the Attendance Slip duly filled in.

Members are requested to register their e-mail address, including changes therein from time to
time, with the Company to enable the Company to service various notice, reports, documents etc.
to the members in electronic mode.

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting along with the Attendance slip and Proxy form is
being sent by electronic mail to all members whose email addresses are registered with the
Company unless a member has requested for a hard copy of the same.

The Notice of Annual General Meeting is also available on the website of the Company
www.fnetrade.com

All documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection at the Company’s
registered office during normal business hours on working days up to the date of the Annual
General Meeting.

Members who need technical assistance in use of VC/OAVM before or during the AGM can
contact at agm@fnetrade.com

Instructions for attending/joining the AGM through VC/OAVM:

Members will be able to attend AGM through VC/OAVM by following procedure:

e The link for AGM will be made available on the Email ID of the shareholders as
registered with the company. Enter the login credentials i.e. User ID and password
mentioned in your email. After entering the details appropriately, click on LOGIN.

e Members are advised that facility of joining the AGM through VC shall be kept open 15
minutes before the time scheduled for the AGM and shall not be closed till the expiry of
15 minutes after scheduled time. The video-conference shall allow for two-way
teleconferencing for the ease of participation of the members and the participants.

e Members are requested to cast their vote by a show of hands in the meeting unless
demand for poll is made by any Member or Chairman. If demand for poll is made by
Chairman or any Member, Members who are present through VC/OAVM are requested
to convey their assent or dissent on the resolution by sending emails through their
registered email address on agm@fnetrade.com.The result of the poll shall be deemed to
be the decision of the meeting on the resolution on which the poll was taken.

e Members are encouraged to join the meeting through Laptops for better experience.
Further, members are advised to use internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance
during the meeting.




e While all efforts will be made to make the VC/OAVM meeting smooth, participants
connecting through mobile devices, tablets, laptops, etc. may, at times, experience
audio/video loss due to fluctuation in their respective networks. Use of a stable Wi-Fi or
LAN connection can mitigate some of the technical glitches.

1.STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

A. The placement of amount of Rs. 200 million by the company in Real Estate sector by
investing in a subsidiary company. Accordingly, management has decided to take the
approval from shareholders in our forthcoming Annual General Meeting. Information
required under section 134 (3) and Section 199 of Companies Act, 2017 read Regulation
3 of the Companies (Investment in Associated Companies or Associated Undertakings)
Regulations, 2017, are given below:

Name of the Investee Company

FNE Developments (Private) Limited

Basis of Relationship

Wholly owned subsidiary

Nature of the Investee Company

Real Estate Sector

Amount and Extent of Investment

PKR 200 million only

Period of the investment

Not applicable

Nature of investment intended to be
made

Ordinary Shares

Break-up value of the shares intended to
be purchased on the basis of last
published financial statement

Not applicable

Price at which shares will be purchased

At Par

Earnings per share for the last three
years

Not applicable

Terms and conditions

According to the written agreement

Sources of funds from which shares will
be purchased

Company’s own sources/External Finance
Facility

Period for which investment will be
made

Long term Investment

Purpose of investment

Revenue Generation by way of Dividend/ Bonus

Benefits likely to accrue to the company
and the shareholders from the proposed
investment

Dividend/ Capital Gains

Interest of Directors, directly or
indirectly

Common Directorship/Shareholding

Time and place for inspection of
concerning documents

The documents relevant to such disclosure can
be inspected at the principal office of the
company during business hours on a written
request to the company before inspection and
after the communication of date and time by the
Company.
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B. The sale of investment at current market value by the company in Kingbhai Digisol (Private)
Limited. Accordingly, management has decided to take the approval from our
shareholders in our forthcoming Annual General Meeting. Information required under
section 134 (3) are given below:

Name of Investee Company Kingbhai Digisol (Private) Limited
Nature, Amount and Extent of Investment | To be calculated on the basis of Fair Market
Value (FMV)

Description/Name of Asset Ordinary Shares
Acquisition date of Asset 27-06-2019
Cost Rs. 500,000/-

Revalued amount and date of revaluation | Rs 1,069,221,476

(30-06-2022)

Book value Carried out at Fair Value

Approximate current market price Negotiable market price which can be
estimated on the basis of prevailing market
parameters and is based on open market
standards.

In case of sale, if the expected sale price Not Applicable

is lower than book value or fair value,
then the reasons thereof;

In case of lease of assets, tenure, lease Not Applicable
rentals, increment rate; mode/basis of
determination of lease rentals; and other
important terms and conditions of the
lease;

Average market price of the shares On the basis of Fair Market Value (FMV)
intended to be sold during preceding six
months

Break-up value of the shares intended to Rs. 1,216.24
be sold on the basis of last audited
financial statement

Price at which shares will be sold On the basis of Fair Market Value (FMV)
Terms and conditions Not applicable

Benefits likely to accrue to the company Capital Gains

and the shareholders from the proposed

investment

Time and place for inspection of The documents relevant to such disclosure can
concerning documents be inspected at the principal office of the

company during business hours on a written
request to the company before inspection and
after the communication of date and time by
the Company.

2. Information to be disclosed u/s (4) (2) of Companies (Investment in Associated Companies or
Associated Undertakings) Regulations, 2017.The subsidiary company with title of "FNE Developments
(Private) Limited, has been incorporatedwith SECP.The approved investment was PKR 200 million only
in this regard. Further, no investment is made in the FY 2022, as structural developments and project
assessments are under process.
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First National Equities Limited (CUIN: 0033402)

Registered Office: Room # 1007, 10" Floor, New Stock Exchange Building, Karachi-Pakistan
Principal Office: 179/B, Abu Bakar Block, New GardenTown, Lahore

Tel: 042-35843721-27; Fax: 042-35843730

Website:www.fnetrade.com; Email: info@fnetrade.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Joint Holder 2

I/ We hereby record my/ our presence at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company on
Friday, October 28, 2022, at 04:00 P.M.

Member’s Folio/ Client | Member’s/ Proxy’s name in | Member’s/Proxy’s

ID No. BlockL etters Signature

NOTE:

kindly complete the Folio/ Client ID No. and name of the Member/ Proxy, sign this Attendance Slip and
submit it, duly signed, in advance by emailing at agm@fnetrade.com or forwarding the hard copy to the

registered office of the company.
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First National Equities Limited (CUIN: 0033402)

Registered Office: Room # 1007, 10™ Floor, New Stock Exchange Building, Karachi-Pakistan
Principal Office: 179/B, Abu Bakar Block, New GardenTown, Lahore

Tel: 042-35843721-27; Fax: 042-35843730

Website:www.fnetrade.com; Email: info@fnetrade.com

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 137 of the Companies Act, 2017 and rules thereunder;

Name of the
member(s):

Registered
Address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No / Client ID No:

I/ We, being the member(s) of the above-named Company, hereby appoint:

Name: Address:
E-mail: Signature:
CNIC:

as my/ our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/ us and on my/ our behalf at the Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, October 28, 2022, at 04:00 P.M and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of the following resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Description of Resolutions

1. \Adoption of Financial Statements for year ending on June 30, 2022
2. IAppointment of Auditors for next financial year ending on June 30, 2023
3. Investment in Associated/Subsidiary companies
4. Sale of investment in Undertaking
Signed this day of 2022

Signature of Shareholder(s):

Affix
Revenue

Signature of Proxy holder(s): Stamp

NOTE:

This form of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be duly completed and deposited to the Company, not
less than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS (48) before the commencement of the Meeting.

For the Resolution, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the Annual General
Meeting.

90|



Celelo UL bl

N S 1A 0A007 2 72 04:000 14 2022015128052 1 e e WSl A2 12 PEe A b B3 i
_(nﬁ*“iﬁd@rl;'ld/zru‘“s@/;uiuw/gi!/@uiﬁjw

TSt 202280 £ 01

L'/jy‘”"”:‘:_,',nn,i,@toz_‘/’"',’
/’;D;lgf'};uf_L'/;:g"‘ulu;})ﬁé/?u%g/JJ/".J’T/;I('LX')J/}'{/"5J75/£4Jl/,lu;/¢;f3ytu}&@}UZJ{QLLJL,JLL’}L”E;Y2022UK30
:L’/J&:lu'/“"b)b:'/,,j{d:u’!&jb&(f})glyi}d“,'@/,‘}z_[?%’qbﬁ

Uil SN g S35 T A5 g st Bt S L P L £ L dulndn Y 20220230 S 3"
"~Z-lgl:;(/5£’"/51u"}5

S Pl l8) P S 5T03—4T

I Lo oo L J st s ML N AL T b Ul P

Uz Ut 564 Gt B P i 2 e 2 e S 56 HS Lo b GBI B 2017 T 3
Lo 760 ety b gend 3T 3ICa AT BHIL AGMEIL FF L i s 122023 e ¢ FIL (AGM(
L L sy bl pTE L

: /ylu‘})

S ot S Ut S5 1L 04T

&4 i A S L Gl Fhosd fe e 56 /uﬁa?_uuézoowﬂﬂ(q}fg)&;gﬁﬁFNEdﬂ e e s plE
b ot S U 182022, 27 A 55Tt S § i B Py e L S ISl
BB N AL S Sk ey Lo

BN A H I S EBEMi a1se tre oL s SIS 6L 2017 K 5 S e A2 3 il DYWL
(D) 200 LS A Sl L P bnstion st L it 2E S S At 2 e 1 )b SENEG S
_‘gjgfd/é_/(d/(,l./d/.f

2 Gt T L oS0 L B S e S AS S FF LG Lot AT Bzt AT st Bt LUt 3y
L Ll Fe e I S NLBI Pl Tn G U S35 f(Unsbondosbonc s Z st Ul lone s
L2017 K12 e P38 el L adinl T o ol f o Gt 1ol £ &SI 1858960 G S 515
_‘gu@jw:uu,uﬂé;ffuyﬁJ%y.&*’"”f_mu‘/:,%1 34(3)

=33 S S S ot 1105 AT

ST et P St e AL G Forsf el 25 J S e 3 S 256k o S S ASF 2 o DU 30
BB N L Sl Sl ot A5 e Sl SIS S i 2022 F 275 5513

e )t B 2 e S L U515 2017 LGS A G b P sy
_%JE{JL/&J}L/:Q'@./’U&/&!@UL?L’?fb./L'/U:JU*L’Z/“J/'LLf"“:ﬂ/?/)bﬂd}?/?:z,:/:qgh)ﬁ)”d/KdL/

:U/KrgﬁJMALK“&LaiJJV(O1)Vgaﬁ;cé/de/}MJdﬁ/gﬁZﬁl/A’/ETLP;C;J,%Q//)'/.‘?T;.,()?lbj;‘,g/,!ulﬁéb/l}:w@&/[;{f"
/’u,ut"’liﬂ“iaiww/-"4:@"/&?3};;&*//&@!&té_/auj;d,,/ra%ﬁ@)& AT o sl s e
91|



>

FEL2017 K17 st oL e MBS 2 L adnl T oo ol f e d L3 S k30l S
e AL UL AN AL e T P25 134(3)

ST

I

by

SR

2022..3107:5.t

e

e,

GEACME G2 35 st Seala sl s s 16K 12 (SECP)] LJJ”/C’(M 2k UL e dLsCOVID-1966 -1
waid:?g%l&j%{&w»z:;/g/éq S bis§ (K 1020170k 1728 S 2K G5 7 £ (12l SEVCIOAVME L =
Q2 SEVCIOAVMUE etes Sl U U I b Tl 1557

g 2 S s Qe Sertine oigr Eash i S F Ut el 12 3L OAVM/VC o #2-2

Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/49697467792pwd=R2ZGQmFIRytoU1FUZ041SHFhUKFmQT09

Meeting ID: 496 974 6779

Passcode: 179179

ST 5t AL R FEIONIC 55360 I E s S Pb o U2 S b iU Ao S e bl S Bt e 3Z OAVM/ VT
-4.&'/@24%/’u5jrugLJ{Z,ALJZ’dl/ﬂL&WP{'agm @fnetrade.com" (3

AWzt et S S e lnd e S M (SECP) ] gafﬂéi{uwf/g?z,ﬁizom 85 SRO 787 (I) /2014 _3
s pwww fetrade.com (Pt Lo S e bbb 2 bt Urma L U el L Smal 5L S 12
e c 1) IS G 32 2 FEL G i35 A ol 5§ e S AL R S iy bt
I Ve S PSS S o 5L Ssd L8 Tvne i QP i P pe e i 2 £ J6 CNIC 1L
2L T Rl e A LG B o B e S Wk e

SIS L UL 1 P St AGMY 2017 45128 1-L 2016 31 5SRO 470 (1)2016 L JsiLA1-4
G g Il L e 3L USB/DVD/ CDL S S Pt Uk i e bt Dzt st QP bba e STy
At 2 G A L e gt S 2 inS st 2 b A st 2 OB A7
_J;/(’«'!}:ﬁuﬁlﬁ;izugé:JJZ,}’J%L/J:@,UM/?@Q;U/:

oS Qe ettne Ut L el s e Pl b L Sl U F-SE - A S U s S AU 5
N e S Rt B~ G S

S Btrss it e St 5610176

I3t 21T B0 Taee i (e AN UGG 22 o e B Sartine s ZEUP T b 220 100
i1 e ele [ SR 202215120 (0 oA s nin L il L i ez i Al S A G e e
e dAsodfn Ll
(L’K«j’vf

pR Rt

A RIS

92




P W ‘3:@
ONICHirt Ay
LIS ) K 7
CNICIrt A A7
LIS ) B K 7
L?":L;ﬂn/’f&/!{
074 b( u’*‘é@ﬂn»-?
(AP ARG AP Uz e ediSe B FIE St e e i I fne uTitgs
e U1 2002.45120 /It L il 2 1S 503: T 2!
19812/ et 20 %35 I 551980 5 T35 M3 oKW B L G338 o ans st e 3 135545
S35t 581G SN e L ST S b i 2 bt S BT Ui s S 1t 6C 2250232 4L
LIS G L e tesit 231k B03 U Tl e LG o e el £ E gt w6170 s
_%Lgla;iju.ny@/A}wéuu,!rtw{n.kb»f Lo 2o A5 k)
s S5 s PN el &5 i 1 S it 3 SO G B O e U i b § 24275 201721748
Gl et 36D I 5t e Qb Sees I ST o I S5 e\ F I s PR Tt 251
F6L LS g HE 8 3t AL b I T dbon S oy S 3 W56 5610DC i Sy £ g L
Lk

CDC/A36 LA -l
Al
L 511

~IBAN
18

e

=¥ b

Abir
(n&;gﬁ)rb(..ﬁ:b‘ci
I

%ﬁjﬂn}?
-u”/sz’lffﬁ‘z«)(qgu?)uﬁ!gm,&{/t{u!*///’-?;/w;;g&&;&f&ﬁuﬁ%wﬂn}ig

S b SAAE AT L Fpain L el St b e $)2022.0512812022.05121 52 32 25 E LA 10

e TR Ui LAGM-11

e S Pt SIS st o LS S i L ssti ST e A GISI es ssi S B 1112
A W GUINL et 2 481 a0, o £ s bt AL (6020 458 ONICs 21551 s J b5
-‘gl“f/‘('(/?ubégfg/?gfigdfchggf/gﬁ(uJU,a!u"ﬂgf A )&jo}f‘au:ﬂ!}fc

93|



94

>

ISP 8PS Qe betine il

Ay rtipsone o I 3 b8 G S by Lo st 18 S A S S B et 11213
s

SV A 2 L F A FOL P e 5L 3 PG Il AL 65 o 014
_nd:‘c/l?/)d/(é{

_g,..,?;f/?www.fnetrade.com&V%;Ju’;‘yigrbdwwuv_15

L U il £ £ T L B U 2 G A K0 Bt S e b Wsse s 17 B P U516

& S agm @fnetrade.comsssrss A6t Ji1Z OAVM/ VCunL U1l = AG MIE 1T

e Lo S A AGME /32 OAVM/VC_18

LSS AGME L OAVM/C = 63 A S sine

eke Bt (f S Ln IS e i 38T IS S b G $30TS 2l i VL 50 AGM
Y/ ELOGINw L S

WU g Plop S 1.0 L o sliBdt 1B e i, o L AGMAAr S JESEAGMEL SEVC S d feats
el S P 3 sl C TS I 56 ks K

e SAGAS R\ oS e SRSt R A S bl S A et S (e SertPie  Lte
(Zf{del{_Az:dzéldelﬁﬁf%l{agm @fnetrade.como;fg,élggful}uaul:ug;ﬁr{_u’iOAVM/VCuy/ﬁrig,tlgthb/Kd/?
S EF ISy P LB e s J U S o e LSS Ser ey ot

SRS NS A L I L Py 5 -

2 P S L e S e 6 S Q Seata i Uiy e

U3 e s BISPS S a sshbee b A S U eSS L ka1 0AVM/VE S e
e A et AN F Lo 00 S KA S s b T S5 1

e F134(3) 5L 2017 £ 1754

e IR A ek T ol o e o SSRGS B s 200 e S A Ut AR LSSt oA
3L 2017 AUt B 2 52 U e ) 2, 1199 E134(3) PEL 2017 8172 o (Shabied
Tt S s

iad(es 1o sFNE

AL

um;f"uﬁaf

;.lf%p(c«l.’iw

o:‘/'«fd@%;h/

L 220057

,wﬂﬁ:p(d/g,:l./

‘au.?}JUb!Jl? ca(fdz&;h/
S S L KN

euﬁ;ﬁﬂb'n}ﬁ

Lt ey 2pl o Qo LGS T

%Jg'vg/.bﬂfﬂ

/ﬁéd,t/

L L e s 2P =d

< UG

SN diS

&flb'z_/,g)‘«b»d"/f”

wisA 17

&f&yh&)ﬁ/é'ﬂ;’,lé:(j{

E S o s PP P B 30




95

>

JL@JJ/@L/%L&:«A

Frsinsd s Puliky SN

—
.
.
/'f.)/

b

likgs | bl Podiitn ol Fe SN 0id

L9

jﬂn}f‘/.rf’}g/’l;"f}&/

Lolatkl bt es ek 2 215

L bty e SEAL L b

St o L d = GBS T
Suntoe SHSE eins A

e P L

RSN bl ol Sl

S i o ot T ol e e 513 ]Sy s St SASE S (et B

k4

e e 2 134(3) P e

kd(ee1 D)3 0u b

(t(&gdt/

2Ll (FMVsbse L 2

M/}'&‘&!;Jd/ K:/L/

S

(l?/g}:.ﬂ.gi'l;‘l

27-06-2019

Gl ze

1,500,000/~

=7

4-+/1,069,221,476
(30-06-2022)

z;/ t’J u‘:'%/ (3209 :ufag &

b p

=330

RN p L SN P 2 b 6
‘Ld‘%ab.l,véb‘z{jtu;}gmtaﬁglg}, g 71}{&(}/

el e llnrl ¥

JOwItE

Logdo/ogﬁﬁfé?ﬁcuﬁ¢/fg(&5)
@Q;?;Ju’i?c‘aﬁ;ogqv

SIOWIKE

AL L3l e st S SUTe
@iﬁ,ﬁﬁﬂf)&zmug@)w:;LLt/

PEEFEMse L 4

L/}iJu‘/?_bé_(gé&J/'ubuéanjg‘
)

42,1216.24

bl s oty QWest B B AT
f“’:J_;iu{/.Ju‘ﬂé_l;

PBEFMV)k e L4

LS oL esj i

Gl

)

R b
()"

8 L'JL%Jlbﬁ/ﬂ%féﬁ'd‘:“;—d/{:/L/U}{

dzyugufu)'ﬂtjv//v L&&W{Q'Z:PJWLJ%LC/J'
/31'6/t'(’_~_5)’d/d;‘;yl}/;d{}/&gﬂ%c;fb”uw)ééG}l
< P LIS,

,.;u'::’; 28 W&o"{; s ks




96

S

ol iad S 2017 bl K (S mabams ae KIS Bl o) Uy O 523908 30 s smaal) 0BSams () S ( spineS 2
et st Sy sS eila _S SECPLinS b il S lsic S "l Ey gl s Sy 55 FNE" -laslea s s (S
U.'?E'.‘ LQJLS ,\:\\\A)\.n ‘53}5 w2022 e Gn.a A< Ad 2 e -8 U:\SA PKR 200@).4 Lg)ts Ag\.A).m o )}]&3.4 U cm.\.u U‘“‘

omdes o Fla S SSaal s sl b Gl sila a3 ASEsS o K S

(CUIN:0033402) 22 £ 1 F¥e 3

ot g—@nﬂjﬂé}i{f.f e 211041007 2 /T3 22
it b S A A79/B: TR
042-35843730: 7 :042-35843721-27:03 &

info@fnetrade.com :Ji’u’ l'www.fnetrade.com:<+ b

A

$30Tes 833 22

:;ulrtgjﬂn//z‘.:

10wl

2 0neils

LG e 51 e I L FE04:000 8 2022.4512802 11 03 L

%L(fq{/[—/ uﬁdﬁig"/.rt‘l{ﬁ/?/l{// /dféT&Lg/ﬁil{/"

e
5 /"bédﬁéﬁzggé)&fdi{a\gm@fnetrade.com/?/:%%c;D}iu:)/b’?")/?vlﬂd/lau’icu:)/d‘?tl(p(q/?//m/:] ST hdd By we s
IS RS



S

(CUIN:0033402) 21 f ¥ 3

By g—@uﬂjﬂéﬁ_f 211041007 2 ST 22
et Ko A1 79/B: TR
042-35843730:F 1042-35843721-27: 3

info@fnetrade.com :J’fd l'www.fnetrade.com:ef Loy

A%
f&lbfc':ﬁ'}ca;LJ'/}'137dﬁg£201 7ok 'u“f
:rtg/./
Z,:,:’)‘/"?/

$38TE
ATt ) Al

S st i ad (LG )/L&%Z,C;‘ﬁ/u:

5 U
:CNIC

Siownld Lo simnld J=IF etz S (5"?‘1152.;4,«'5"‘404:00(@2022/.?(128;7.)5/.4..5/’dm/d/:ulé.gm/g A
e Ut w‘,?,,béof;,?‘_m/‘_ ﬁiélﬂlﬁoféwu:&éu»w ¥

W.‘.fuubﬂ) /f;)b/'/“

J}"'((&

S QL L L i xFY 20220230 1
63T LI E i w Y 2022230 2

Sl U A 2l 3

=33 MU ot B 4

L L 2022 S T

,l,fZJ.LJd,w YL /’-.‘.:
ZL?"’)LJ/,U!ZU/T{

*

Y

e P B B A todt L (48) A e WL S L35Sy
LB e S G ot f



@ ‘ FIRST NATIONAL EQUITIES LIMITED

Branches Network

LAHORE OFFICE

FNE House, 179/B, Abu Bakar Block,
New Garden Town, Lahore-Pakistan
Tel: (92-42) 35843721-27

Fax: (92-42) 35843730

LAHORE STOCK EXCHANGE OFFICE
LSE Plaza, Office No.314 & 417,
19-Khayaban-e-Aiwan-e-Igbal, Lahore.
Tel: (92-42) 36280782 - 91

RAWALPINDI OFFICE

Office No. 329-330, Third Floor,
Rania Mall, Bank Road, Saddar,
Rawalpindi.

Tel: (92-51) 5563194-96

GUJRAT FACILITATION CENTER

Office No. 2, First Floor, City Plaza Attached
GPO Building Near Jail Chowk Gujrat

Tel: (053-3) 727309
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FY Jama
4 Pun ji

pole gyl amovans 5B le s

wiwwy. jamapunji.pk

Be aware, Be alert,

Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapunji.pk

Key features:

E3 Licensed Entities Verification 41 Stock trading simulator
(based on live feed from KSE)

e Scam meter*
¢ Jamapunji games*
@ Tax credit calculator*

Knowledge center
E@ Risk profiler*

B Financial calculator

B erincation % Subscription to Alerts (event
[ Insurance & Investment Checklist notifications, corporate and

regulatory actions)
227 FAQs Answered . e
u Jamapunji application for
mobile device

Online Quizzes

£} v
w. Jama Punji is an investor jamapunji.plk @jamapunji_pk
g } Education Initiative of
. Securites and Exchan
tﬁw Commission of PaHstagr? *Mobile apps are also available for download for androld and ios dovices
SECP
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TREC Holder: Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited

PRINCIPAL OFFICE:
FNE House, 179/B, Abu Bakar Block, New Garden Town, Lahore-Pakistan.
Tel: (92-42) 35843721-27 Fax: (92-42) 35843730

REGISTERED OFFICE:
Room No. 1007, 10th Floor, New Stock Exchange Building, Karachi-Pakistan.
Tel: (92-21) 32472119, 32472014 Fax: (92-21) 32472332
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